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Dear Shareholders,

On behalf of the board (the “Board”) of directors (the “Directors”),
I am pleased to present the annual report of Jiyi Household
International Holdings Limited (the “Company”) together with
its subsidiaries (the “Group”) for the year ended 31 December
2015 (“FY2015" or the “Reporting Period”), together with
the comparative figures for the corresponding year ended 31
December 2014 (“FY2014").

BUSINESS REVIEW

2015 was a remarkable year for the Group, marked with the
success of the completion of the Company’s public offering and
the listing of its shares (the “Listing”) on the Main Board of The
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”) on
6 November 2015 (the “Listing Date”). The Listing represents a
significant milestone in the development of the Group. Becoming
a listed company enables the Group to achieve further business
advancement which not only strengthens its capital base, but also
enhances its corporate image and brand recognition.

The Group is an one-stop provider of a wide variety of mid- to high-
end building and home improvement materials and furnishings as
well as interior design and engineering services, with geographical
focus in the third- to fourth-tier cities of Guangdong, Fujian and
Jiangxi Provinces. The Group has been operating its business under
the trade name “Jiyi” since its inception in 1997. The Group offers
a broad array of high-quality merchandise and services relevant
to its customers and its wide product offering is supported by its
customer services which has continuously been well received and
earned customers’ loyalty and market reputation. Sound reputation
grants the Group a stronger position throughout the procurement
process to source high quality products and obtain a more
competitive price from suppliers, which allow the Group to achieve
stable gross profit margins from its sales.

CHAIRLADY’S STATEMENT
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CHAIRLADY’S STATEMENT
FTRESE

Leveraging on its experienced management team and good
relationships with its suppliers and customers, the Group recorded
a consolidated net profit of approximately RMB31.3 million for
FY2015. Netting off the one-off listing expenses of approximately
RMB16.6 million (charged to consolidated income statement)
(2014: RMBO0.3 million), profit for the year recorded an increase
of approximately 13.3% from approximately RMB42.3 million for
FY2014 to approximately RMB47.9 million for FY2015. The increase
was mainly attributable to the growth of the Group’s sale and
distribution of merchandise business.

PROSPECT

Looking ahead, the Company believes that the Group’s business
will benefit from the increase in urbanisation, disposable income
and living standard of the population in its target market
continuously. The Company will also continue to actively explore
for potential customers from its existing target market and other
potential markets, including overseas market, in order to enhance
its market share and profitability so as to generate long-term
benefits to the Group.

APPRECIATION

On behalf of the Board, | would like to take this opportunity to
thank our management and all committed staff members for their
contributions to the Group and the shareholders, valued customers,
suppliers, and other business partners for their continuous support.
Our success would not have been possible without their dedication,
contributions, efforts, time and confidence.

Yours Sincerely

Hou Wei
Chairlady

Hong Kong, 30 March 2016
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

FINANCIAL REVIEW
Revenue by business operations

The Group is a well-established and integrated building and home
improvement materials and furnishings supplier and interior design
and engineering services provider in the PRC. The Group is mainly
engaged in the sale and distribution of merchandise and the
provision of services.

The following table sets forth the breakdown of revenue by the

Group's business segments for the Reporting Period with the
comparative figures of FY2014:

Sale and distribution of merchandise ~ $5€ &5 $57 &@

— Building materials —

— Home improvement materials —KEREMH
— Furnishings — X8

Provision of services R AR

— Household —XIEEHR

— Corporate —{XIER
Total #E

E 225 iR E 7 i

5t %5 o R
BEXBEEH TN NE

AEEETEARBENGESEZERREREM
FHAR AR B IER K EA R K TRRRSHE
B ARBERRFHERD HEmMEHR
%%O

TREJINHREHE  RANEB XD HE D
MIREBA ER T - BFEA R LR
gy

For the year ended 31 December

BE+t-A=+t—HLFE

2015 2014 Changes
—g-5fF | —T-pn4 %
RMB’000 RMB'000 %
AR#FT AREFT B 7L
185,269 183,305 1.1
73,786 58,123 26.9
55,777 57,086 (2.3)
314,832 298,514 55
3,778 7,031 (46.3)
30,058 28,273 6.3
33,836 35,304 (4.2)
348,668 333,818 4.4
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

EE B E DI

Total revenue of the Group increased by approximately RMB14.9
million or approximately 4.4% from approximately RMB333.8
million for FY2014 to approximately RMB348.7 million for FY2015.
Such increase was mainly attributable to the increase in sale and
distribution of merchandise driven by the economic developments
in Meizhou thus the investments in property market in Meizhou
kept increasing during the Reporting Period.

Revenue from sale of and distribution of merchandise

Revenue of the Group from sale and distribution of merchandise,
comprising (i) sale of building materials, (ii) sale of home
improvement materials and (i) sale of furnishings, increased by
approximately RMB16.3 million or approximately 5.5% from
approximately RMB298.5 million for FY2014 to approximately
RMB314.8 million for FY2015. The increase was a combined result
of the followings:

Sale of building materials

Sale of building materials increased slightly by approximately
RMB2.0 million or approximately 1.1% from approximately
RMB183.3 million for FY2014 to approximately RMB185.3 million
for FY2015. Such increase was mainly due to (i) the increase in
sales of electrical wires and cables to three new customers who are
principally engaged in the business of property construction and
engineering of electrical power facilities; and (ii) the increase in sales
of glass products as a result of new types of product introduced
to the market during FY2015, which was partially offset by the
decrease in sales of pipe and fittings during FY2015.

Jiyi Household International Holdings Limited
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Sale of home improvement materials

Sale of home improvement materials increased by approximately
RMB15.7 million or approximately 26.9% from approximately
RMB58.1 million for FY2014 to approximately RMB73.8 million
for FY2015. The increase was mainly due to the increase in sales
of electrical materials to three new customers who are principally
engaged in the business of property construction and engineering
of electrical power facilities. However, part of such increase was
offset by the decrease in sales of flooring and doors during FY2015.

Sale of furnishings

Sale of furnishings decreased slightly by approximately RMB1.3
million or approximately 2.3% from approximately RMB57.1
million for FY2014 to approximately RMB55.8 million for FY2015.
Such decrease was mainly attributable to the decrease in sales of
furniture mainly due to the lower demand for luxury and high-
end furniture in FY2015. The decrease was partially offset by the
increase in sales of lightings and electrical appliances mainly due to
the introduction of new brands during the Reporting Period.

Revenue from provision of services

Revenue from provision of services decreased slightly by
approximately RMB1.5 million or approximately 4.2% from
approximately RMB35.3 million for FY2014 to approximately
RMB33.8 million for FY2015. Despite the slight drop in 2015,
in light of a number of corporate projects secured by the Group
since the last quarter of 2015, the Group remains confident in the
growth of this business operation.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

EE B E DI

Gross profit and gross profit margin

The Group's overall gross profit increased by approximately RMB5.8
million or approximately 6.7% from approximately RMB86.8
million for FY2014 to approximately RMB92.6 million for FY2015.
The Group's overall gross profit margin also increased from
26.0% for FY2014 to 26.6% for FY2015, which was attributable
to the increase in gross profit margin of sale and distribution of
merchandise.

The Group’s gross profit margin of sale and distribution of
merchandise increased from 26.2% for FY2014 to 27.8% for
FY2015, which was mainly due to (i) the higher gross profit margin
from the sales of electrical wires and cables and electrical materials
to three new customers who are principally engaged in the business
of property construction and engineering of electrical power
facilities as compared to the average gross profit margin; (ii) the
significant decrease in sales of flooring and doors which generally
entails relatively lower gross profit margin as home improvement
materials; and (iii) the increase in sales of certain furniture which
entails relatively higher gross profit margin during the Reporting
Period as compared to FY2014.

The Group’s gross profit margin of provision of services decreased
from 24.1% for FY2014 to 15.2% for FY2015, which was mainly
due to (i) the increase in staff costs as the Group reallocated certain
internal resources and manpower to this business segment during
the year; and (i) the average gross profit margin of those corporate
projects secured since the last quarter of 2015 was comparatively
lower, but with higher project revenue in order to expand the
Group's market share in this business segment.

Other income and gain — net

Net other income and gain increased significantly by approximately
RMB3.9 million from approximately RMBO0.9 million in FY2014
to approximately RMB4.8 million in FY2015. This was mainly
attributable to the increase in government grants of approximately
RMB3.8 million in FY2015.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Selling expenses

The Group's selling expenses remained relatively stable at
approximately RMB17.3 million and approximately RMB16.4 million
for FY2014 and FY2015, respectively.

Administrative expenses

The Group’s administrative expenses increased significantly by
approximately RMB20.9 million from approximately RMB9.4 million
in FY2014 to approximately RMB30.3 million in FY2015. This was
mainly due to (i) the one-off listing expenses of approximately
RMB16.6 million (charged to consolidated income statement)
incurred during FY2015; and (ii) the increase in employee benefit
expenses (including Directors’ remuneration) of approximately
RMB1.0 million from approximately RMB2.9 million in FY2014 to
approximately RMB3.9 million in FY2015.

Finance cost - net

The Group’s net finance cost decreased by approximately
RMB1.0 million from approximately RMB6.3 million in FY2014 to
approximately RMB5.3 million in FY2015. The decrease was mainly
due to the decrease in the weighted average effective interest
rate of its bank borrowings from 7.36% in FY2014 to 6.80% in
FY2015.

Profit for the year

As a result of the foregoing, the Group's profit for the year
decreased by approximately RMB10.7 million or approximately
25.6% from approximately RMB42.0 million for FY2014 to
approximately RMB31.3 million for the Reporting Period. Net
profit margin decreased from 12.6% for FY2014 to 9.0% for
the Reporting Period which was mainly due to the one-off listing
expenses of approximately RMB16.6 million recognised in the
administrative expenses during the Reporting Period, otherwise the
net profit margin would have been 13.7% for FY2015.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

ER B E DI

LIQUIDITY, FINANCIAL AND CAPITAL RESOURCES

As at 31 December 2015, the Group had a total cash and bank
balances of approximately RMB115.4 million (2014: RMB59.1
million) mainly denominated in Renminbi and Hong Kong Dollars.
The increase in total cash and bank balances was mainly due
to the receipt of proceeds from the public offering of its shares
of approximately HK$115.2 million (before the deduction of
underwriting commissions and all related expenses).

The receipt of proceeds from the public offering also further
enhanced the Group's financial position. As at 31 December 2015,
the Group had net current assets of approximately RMB198.0
million, as compared to approximately RMB107.1 million as at 31
December 2014.

BORROWINGS AND PLEDGE OF ASSETS

As at 31 December 2015, the Group had unutilised banking
facilities for short term financing of approximately RMB34.6
million (2014: RMB16.2 million) and total bank borrowings of
approximately RMB97.0 million (2014: RMB83.8 million).

As at 31 December 2015, the bank borrowings of the Group were
secured by buildings, land use right and bank deposit of the Group
at the carrying amounts of approximately RMB34.3 million (2014:
RMB35.7 million), RMB3.0 million (2014: RMB3.1 million) and
RMB20 million (2014: Nil), respectively.

As at 31 December 2015, the notes payable of the Group was
secured by bank deposits of approximately RMB5.2 million (2014:
RMB5.4 million).

Jiyi Household International Holdings Limited
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

CAPITAL EXPENDITURE

The Group's capital expenditure for the Reporting Period amounted

to approximately RMB1.1 million, which was mainly for the

purchasing and constructing of the Group’s property, plant and

equipment and intangible assets.

FINANCIAL RATIO

Current ratio B L RO

Quick ratio @ EB) kR

Gearing ratio (%) @ BEARB B %)
Net debt to equity ratio (%) “ R B TS RE m bE (%)

(1)

@)

3)

“)

Current ratio Is calculated as the total current assets divided by the total

current liabilities.

Quick ratio is calculated as total current assets less inventories and
divided by total current liabilities.

Gearing ratio is calculated as the total debt divided by total equity and
multiplied by 100%.

Net debt to equity ratio is calculated as total borrowings net of cash and
cash equivalents and restricted cash, and divided by total equity and
multiplied by 100%.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

EE B E DI

FOREIGN EXCHANGE EXPOSURE

The Group mainly transacts and recognises its revenue in Renminbi
and also incurs cost in Hong Kong dollars and Renminbi. The Group
is exposed to foreign exchange risk with respect mainly to Renminbi
which may affect the Group’s performance. The management is
aware of the possible exchange rate exposure due to the continuing
fluctuation of Renminbi and will closely monitor its impact on the
performance of the Group to see if any hedging policy is necessary.
The Group currently does not have any foreign currency hedging

policy.
USE OF PROCEEDS FROM THE GLOBAL OFFERING

Upon completion of the public offering and the Listing of the
Company'’s shares on the Main Board of the Stock Exchange on
the Listing Date, a net proceeds was received by the Group from
the Global Offering (as defined in the Prospectus) amounted to
approximately HK$84.7 million after deducting underwriting
commissions and all other related expenses. The Group had
utilised approximately HK$1.1 million of the net proceeds as at 31
December 2015. The unutilised portion of net proceeds is currently
held in cash and have been placed in deposits with banks in Hong
Kong and the PRC and it is intended that it will be applied in the
manner consistent with the proposed allocations.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Use of proceeds

Fi

BRERR

Purchasing and setting up major facilities
including fire safety and security system,

as well as renovating the display area of

a new flagship mall

Purchasing inventories for display and initial
operation at the new flagship mall
Establishment of new logistics centre
Refurbishing the Meijiang Outlet
Establishment of one sales outlet in Wuhua
County of Meizhou

Upgrading the information system

General working capital

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

AREERRIT R (B
BEhR2 RRERE) AR
B REEAR TR

FEFENEEERAR
TS 2E

AR AOHRH L
BHEIIME
ARNEENTRERRR—
RHEPE
ARERRZGAR
RfE-REEES

The Group had no significant contingent liabilities as at 31
December 2015 (2014: Nil).

CAPITAL COMMITMENTS

The Group had no significant outstanding capital commitment as at
31 December 2015 (2014 Nil).

EMPLOYEE AND REMUNERATION POLICY

As at 31 December 2015, the Group had a total number of 266
employees (2014: 241) and the total staff costs, including Directors’

remuneration, amounted to approximately RMB9.8 million for the

Reporting Period (2014: RMB8.7 million).

&I B 51 R

H 73 i

As at 31 December 2015
R-E-H5F+ZA=+—-H

Net proceeds Utilised Unutilised

FRERERE EBA tef K B0

HKS$ million HKS$ million HK$ million

BEET BEET HEET

21.8 - 218

214 - 214

29.6 - 296

34 0.3 3.1

3.0 - 3.0

13 0.8 0.5

42 - 42

84.7 1.1 83.6
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

ER B E DI

The Group offers competitive remuneration packages
commensurate with industry practice and provides various fringe
benefits to employees. The Group conducts induction training for
all of its new employees and on-going training from time to time
during their employment. The nature of training offered depends
on their specific field of operation.

The objective of the Group’s remuneration policy is to maintain
fair and competitive packages based on business requirements and
industry practice. In order to determine the level of remuneration
paid to its employees (including Directors and senior management),
the following factors will be considered:

o workload, responsibility and job complexity;

° business requirements;

o individual performance and contribution to results;

o company performance and profitability;

o retention considerations and the potential of individuals;

o corporate goals and objectives;

o market rates and changes in relevant markets, including

supply and demand fluctuations and changes in competitive
conditions; and

o general economic situation.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

KEY RISKS AND UNCERTAINTIES

The Group'’s financial condition, results of operations, businesses
and prospects may be affected by a number of risks and
uncertainties. The followings are the key risks and uncertainties
identified by the Group. There may be other risks and uncertainties
in addition to those shown below which are not known to the
Group or which may not be material now but could turn out to be
material in the future.

Business Risk

Future growth of the Group relies, to a certain extent, on the
successful maintenance and expansion of the Group's sales to key
customers. As a result, any loss of key customers or substantial
reduction in the amount of purchase by them could significantly
and adversely affect the business, results of operations, financial
condition and prospects of the Group.

Further, the business of the Group is currently concentrated in
Meizhou of Guangdong Province. Any adverse economic or market
development in this region or any other regions that the Group
operates may materially and adversely affect the demand for the
merchandise of the Group.

Operational Risk

Most of the Group’s sale and distribution of merchandise are
derived from merchandise procured from its suppliers. Any
adverse change of the Group’s relationship, including termination
or change in requirements as imposed by the suppliers, with its
suppliers may adversely affect the business operation of the Group.
Further, the Group’s operation can also be adversely affected if
there occur any material delay in product delivery by the Group’s
suppliers.

E 225 iR E 7 i

TERBRTHPEE

REBRF AN - 2K E X MFTR A
XBZ AR A TARRREE - AT SARNEEE
Al EE R R AARAEE R T XArdE
SN AIRE TR E AR E AR K B AT NBE KA
B & AT RERK /B KR Ho L LR [ T BARA A %% o

EBER

AEEBRNERE - ERE LIKBEXIRE
LEAHEIREFPNIHE At TBEPRX
HEBERABTRALEARENER K
BERE MBRRARBIREREATNZE -

U1 - SR B 0 S5 B A SR AE R M < %
b0 5 o 7 S A 2 T2 B 0 L o 0 B R )
THEBELTRERTAEGHALEEANE
SRR EATHZE -

mEAB

REBE)KE D B miHE R #HIR B REME
AR R R M o A B BE R AR T
MES (BREEEEARENAZEES) ARk
SHAEBENEHESERTFZE < 1O 6
AEBNEERRINERLREMENTEE -
AEENEENGREIFFE-

SE—REBEFIERBR AR
—T-hFFR

017



MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

ER B E DI

Industrial Risk

The products and services offered by the Group are mainly used
for or closely related to building or home improvement purposes.
Accordingly, business, results of operations and prospects of the
Group are driven, to a considerable extent, by the growth of the real
estate market and the relevant government policies in China.

Financial Risk

The financial risk management of the Group are set out in note 3 to
the consolidated financial statements.

Manpower and Retention Risk

The competition for talents in the cities that the Group operates
leads to the risk that the Group is not being able to attract and
retain key personnel and talents with appropriate and required
skills, experience and competence which would meet the business
objectives of the Group. The Group will continue to evaluate our
remuneration system and policy from time to time and target to
provide attractive remuneration package to attract, retain and
motivate suitable candidates and personnel.
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BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

DIRECTORS
Executive Directors

Ms. Hou Wei (&%) , aged 46, was appointed as a Director on
2 February 2015 and was re-designated as an executive Director
on 5 June 2015. Ms. Hou is also the chairlady and chief executive
officer of the Group. She is primarily responsible for the overall
management, strategic planning, business development and
cooperation of the Group. In September 1999, Ms. Hou joined
Guangdong Jiyi Household Building Materials Chain Co., Ltd.
("Jiyi Household™) as the manager of Jiyi Household and she was
later appointed as the executive director of Jiyi Household in May
2004, primarily responsible for the overall management, operation,
strategic planning and the supervision of the finance and purchase
department. She has about 16 years of experience in retail chain
store operation and distribution of housewares and building
materials. Prior to joining the Group, from July 1989 to July 1999,
Ms. Hou served as a teacher of Meizhou Middle School of Meizhou
(Hg Mg A E) | Since October 2011, Ms. Hou served as a
member of CPPCC Guangdong Province Meixian Committee (X
MEREEHEZEE) . In November 2011, she received the title
of“Guangdong Province Outstanding Entrepreneurs” (JE R & &
F1>%¥ %K) jointly awarded by Guangdong Entrepreneurs Council
(ERMEZKRIEEE) and Guangdong Province Economists and
Entrepreneurs Association (ERE L ESBRPEREEE) . In
November 2012, she received the title of”Green Brand Advocates
of Chinese Household Building Materials” ( #f B2 # 5 /& 4% €
f#18:E % ) awarded by China Real Estate Society ( 7 B 5 i & £2
€ ) and China Building Materials Daily (FREI3EH# %) . Ms. Hou
received her diploma in English from Guangdong Jiaying College
(BER 3 MEEPT) in the PRC in June 1989 and her graduate
certificate in the advanced class of business strategy (4% & 77 B =
AAFEIL) from the Peking University (165X AZ2) in the PRC in
January 2013. Ms. Hou is the sister of Mr. Hou Bo, a non-executive
Director and the sister-in-law of Ms. Deng Haiming, a senior
management of the Group.
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BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

EERGHRENREBRE

Mr. Liu Xianxiu (2|8 55) , aged 43, was appointed as an
executive Director on 5 June 2015. He is primarily responsible for
the overall management of financial affairs and budgeting of the
Group. He joined the Group in July 2011 and served as an account
manager and warehouse logistics manager of Jiyi Household until
February 2013, primarily responsible for accounting and auditing
and management of warehouse logistics. He was re-designated as
a deputy chief financial officer of Jiyi Household from March 2013
to June 2013, and was appointed as the chief financial officer of
Jiyi Household in July 2013, primarily responsible for the overall
management of financial affairs. Prior to joining the Group, from
July 1995 to November 2001, he served as the accountant of
Meizhou Gas Company Limited (8T EEBHEIEGRAA]),
a company which is principally engaged in supply of towngas in
Meizhou, where he was primarily responsible for accounting. From
November 2001 to November 2004, he was the finance manager
of Meizhou Yanming Lake Tourist Resorts Company Limited (1§
SIEB IR EE BN AR 2AE]), a company which is principally
engaged in the management of Yanming Lake Tourist Resorts
(JES #A R E B4 ) , primarily responsible for accounting and
finance of such company. From November 2004 to July 2011, he
served as the head of finance of Meizhou New Weima Ceramics
Company Limited (18T T ELEMEAEBR 2 F]), a company
which is principally engaged in the production of ceramics, primarily
responsible for accounting and finance of such company. Mr.
Liu received his diploma in financial management and computer
application from South China Agricultural University (R Bl % =g
B EKE)in the PRC in July 1995. He received his qualification
certificate of specialty and technology (intermediate accounting)
(BERMERTE (FHEZET) ) from the Ministry of Finance of
the PRC in May 2002.
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BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Non-executive Directors

Mr. Hou Bo ({&%3f) , aged 48, was appointed as a non-executive
Director on 5 June 2015. He is primarily responsible for the
risk management and providing supervision in the business of
the Group. From September 2010 to December 2011, he has
been the supervisor of Jiyi Household and from December 2011
onwards, was then appointed as the non-executive director of Jiyi
Household, primarily responsible for the risk management and
providing supervision in the business of Jiyi Household. Since June
2002, he has been the managing director of Meizhou Xikang Real
Estate Investment Company Limited (/T EREERE
BIRAF]), a company which is principally engaged in property
investments, where he is primarily responsible for the overall
business management. From October 2011 onwards, he also serves
as the managing director of Meizhou Xikang Estate Management
Company Limited (1#§/NTHEEMEERBR A R]), a company
which is principally engaged in estate management, where he is
primarily responsible for the overall business management. He
received a diploma in electronics from Meizhou West Vocational
and Technical College (#& N  FAB 2 FMTE242) in the PRC in
July 1984. Mr. Hou is the brother of Ms. Hou Wei. He was qualified
as a senior industrial construction engineer ( T Z &4 T2
B ) recognized by the Department of Personnel of Guangdong
Province (JEE & A £ E2) in March 2006, and was registered as
an architect with the Department of Housing and Urban Rural
Construction of Guangdong Province (B3R & (¥ /5 Mk 452552 )
in August 2010.
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BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

EERGHRENREBRE

Mr. Lam On Tai (% 2&) , aged 44, was appointed as a non-
executive Director on 5 June 2015. He is primarily responsible
for advising on finance and investor relationship of the Group.
Mr. Lam has more than 18 years of experience in banking and
securities industry, in which over 14 years of experience was
accumulated in advising on corporate finance relating to various
listing and restructuring transactions. Mr. Lam currently serves as
the managing director of LY Capital Limited (£5&@& KGR A
7)), a company which is principally engaged in securities services,
which he is primarily responsible for advising on corporate finance.
Mr. Lam received his diploma in general business management
from the Lingnan College (48 53Ft ) (now known as the Lingnan
University (48 A£2) in Hong Kong in November 1994, and his
master’s degree in business administration from the University
of Sheffield in the United Kingdom in December 1996. He also
obtained his bachelor’s degree in law from the University of
Wolverhampton in the United Kingdom in July 1998 through a
distance learning course.

Jiyi Household International Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2015

022

MEREE M N-_Z—RENAREEZ
ERIDTEZ - KRFEBERAEEM B RIR
BEBERRERER - MATERRITREFITER
BEN8F LS BN BAZE LM REERIH
RS RBBBIAFES - MEE B RIEE
REAARBRAT (—REERZELFRBED
NENEFRLE FEZAEMCERERME
RoMEER—NNEFE+—ANSEHEERS
bt (REEmAR) ITREEXR R—ANR
F+ = AEVS Z B University of Sheffield T 75 &
BETEM - B —ANANFLABERER
B R IZEUS H B University of Wolverhampton
EERELT B



BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. Ye Yihui (2% %), aged 52, was appointed as an
independent non-executive Director on 6 October 2015. He has
been the independent director of Jiyi Household from July 2013
onwards, primarily responsible for providing independent view and
advice to the board of directors of Jiyi Household including the
effectiveness of the internal control system and the audit process of
Jiyi Household. Mr. Ye has over 25 years of experience in areas of
finance, audit and tax. Prior to joining the Group, Mr. Ye served in
various positions where he was primarily responsible for the overall
management of financial affairs, operation and audit management.
He worked with the Audit Bureau of Meizhou Province (#3845
/@) from 1988 to 1998, during 1995 to 1998, he served as
the supervisor, where he was primarily responsible for the audit
of finance and infrastructure projects; the deputy manager of
Zhuhai Huacheng Certified Public Accountants ( Bk/& 2= & 51
BN =75 F) from February 2001 onwards, where he was primarily
responsible for the management of financial affairs and operation;
and the manager of Meizhou Zhengde Tax Agent Office (/1| 1IE
=R FSEDE 15T ) from November 2010 onwards, where he was
primarily responsible for the overall management and operation.
He received his diploma in economics and industrial enterprise
management from Guangdong Radio and TV University ( &R &
BERAEZ) now known as the Open University of Guangdong (&
B FMAKE) in the PRC in July 1986 and his diploma in economic
management from CPC Guangdong Provincial Party Committee
Party School (A HEERAZER ) in the PRC in July 2005 through
a distance learning course. He is an auditor registered with the
National Audit Office of the PRC (2 A R HFIEEFHE ) since
November 1992 and an accountant registered with Ministry of
Finance of the PRC (F#E A R MBI B BEL ) since December
1992. He has been admitted as a registered certified public
accountant of Chinese Institute of Certified Public Accountants (
Bl &=t E ) since April 1996 and a registered tax agent of
Management Center of Certified Tax Agent of Guangdong Province
(ERAFMAEEAIHE ) since June 1999. He has been a member
of the Council of Management Center of Certified Tax Agent of
Guangdong Province ( ER & TSN HE ) since March 2011.
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BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

EERGHRENREBRE

Mr. Ho Hin Yip ({A£7%), aged 42, was appointed as an
independent non-executive Director on 6 October 2015. Mr. Ho has
more than 17 years of financial and auditing experience. Since April
2012, he is the financial controller and joint company secretary
of Dukang Distillers Holdings Limited (stock code: SGX:GJ8), a
company listed on the Singapore Exchange Limited, where he is
responsible for the finance and accounting functions, statutory
compliance and corporate governance affairs. Mr. Ho was also
appointed as an independent non-executive director of each of
PME Group (stock code: HK: 379), Xinhua News Media Holdings
Limited (stock code: HK: 309) and LC Group Holdings Limited (stock
code: HK: 1683), all are companies listed on the Main Board of the
Stock Exchange, since December 2012, December 2014 and 13
August 2015, respectively. Mr. Ho received his bachelor’s degree in
business administration from the Chinese University of Hong Kong
in December 1997. He was admitted as a member and a fellow
member of The Association of Chartered Certified Accountants
in August 2000 and August 2005, respectively. He has also been
registered as a certified public accountant (Practising) of the Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants since February 2005.
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BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Mr. Hou Lianchang (&8 &) , aged 48, was appointed as an
independent non-executive Director on 6 October 2015. He has
over 15 years of experience in legal work focusing on corporate
finance practice. Since April 2000, Mr. Hou has been a lawyer
with Jing Tian Law Office of Guangdong ( /& B4 K &A1 =75
Ffr) , specializing in areas such as foreign investment, mergers
and acquisitions, venture capital financing, asset and shareholding
restructuring, and initial public offerings in overseas markets. He
is also well versed in corporate structure and governance matters.
From March 2012 onwards, he serves as a board member of
Shenzhen Association of Trade in Services ORI AR E 5 17
@I E) . Mr. Hou received his bachelor’s degree in international
law and his graduate certificate in the professional graduate
course of economic law (£ E /AZ E R A RIZEEI) from
Wuhan University (2 X2 ) in the PRC, in December 1989 and
December 2003, respectively. He is a lawyer registered with the
Ministry of Justice of the PRC (1 #E A RHLAE F)AEB) since
September 1995.

Mr. Hou was a director of New Heng Ye Investment Development
Limited (¥riEXREEEBMRAA]), a limited liability company
incorporated in Hong Kong with a principal business of investment
holding and dissolved by deregistration by the Registrar of
Companies in Hong Kong as a defunct company pursuant to
section 291 of the Predecessor Companies Ordinance. The
aforesaid company was inactive prior to its dissolution and was
dissolved in 2009.
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BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

EERGHRENREBRE

SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Mr. Leung Wai Hong (R £E) , aged 33, was appointed as the
chief financial officer and company secretary of the Company on
26 May 2015. He is primarily responsible for the financial and audit
management, budgeting, administration and company secretarial
matters of the Group. From the period of January 2014 to February
2015 and August 2014 to May 2015, he served as the financial
manager and company secretary of Gold Tat Group International
Limited (stock code: 8266), a company listed on the GEM Board
of the Stock Exchange, respectively, where he was primarily
responsible for the finance and accounting functions, statutory
compliance and corporate governance affairs. Mr. Leung has more
than nine years of financial and auditing experience. Prior to joining
the Group, from October 2011 to January 2014, he served as a
manager of BDO Limited (BB EREFG5HAIEHFT), an
accounting firm, where he was primarily responsible for accounting
and auditing work. Mr. Leung received his bachelor’s degree in
business administration in accountancy from the City University of
Hong Kong in November 2006. He has been admitted as a member
of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants since
January 2010.

Mr. Ling Yongshan (ZE L), aged 44, was appointed as the
executive vice president of the Group on 1 January 1999, primarily
responsible for managing human resources, warehousing logistics
and information technology of the Group. Since January 1999,
he has been the deputy general manager of Jiyi Household and is
primarily responsible for its overall management, including human
resources management, sales and marketing, warehouse logistics
and customer services. Since 9 January 2015, Mr. Ling has been a
director of Meizhou Jisheng Househeld Building Materials Company
Limited, an indirect wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company.
Mr. Ling received his graduate certificate in the advanced class of
innovative entrepreneur (1% B & &8l¥7 & A MHEDE) from the
School of Continuing Education, Tsinghua University ( ;& £ A 224
EH A Zb7) in the PRC in August 2012.
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Mr. Luo Tianyang (2 X#) , aged 43, was appointed as the
executive vice president of the Group on 1 September 2011,
primarily responsible for the business management, drafting and
implementing internal policies of the Group. Since October 2011,
he has been the deputy manager and the secretary of the board
of director of Jiyi Household, primarily responsible for corporate
development and governance, strategic planning, investment
and financing, and external relations. Since December 2011,
he has been a director of Jiyi Household. Prior to joining the
Group, from August 2003 to February 2006, he served as the
assistant general manager of Guangdong Xianda Electric Industry
Company Limited (ER S EE X RO AR A A, primarily
responsible for its corporate governance, strategic planning and
investment matters. From February 2006 to August 2008, he was
the chief strategic investment manager of Guangdong Huamei
International Investment Group (ERZEXEERKEER),
specialising in educational and high-tech investment, financing
and commercial real estate development. In April 2010, Mr. Luo
founded Shenzhen Tianxing Investment Limited (R TH X £1%
BEHBRZAT]), in which he served as the executive director and
manager until September 2011, responsible for its overall operation
and management and engaged in entrepreneurial consultation
services and assets management and investment. Mr. Luo received
his diploma in international finance awarded by Nanjing Finance
College (F R & REmFHERIEZR) in the PRC in July 1995, and
his master’s degree in applied finance from Macquarie University,
Australia in August 2003.
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Ms. Deng Haiming (B818) , aged 59, was appointed as
the chief purchasing officer of the Group on 1 February 2012.
She is primarily responsible for managing and coordinating the
procurement of raw materials and equipments of the Group. From
October 1998 to January 2012, she served as the general manager
of various branches of Jiyi Household and was primarily responsible
for its overall operation and management. From February 2012
onwards, Ms. Deng serves as the chief purchasing officer of
Jiyi Household and is primarily responsible for supervising the
procurement of building materials and the selection of suppliers.
Since 6 April 2015, Ms. Deng has been a director of Jiyi Household.
She has nearly 12 years of experience in procurement and trading
of building materials. Prior to joining the Group, Ms. Deng served
as the labour statistics officer of Dongfeng Enterprise Group of
Guangdong Meizhou Province (ERFMNERBEEE) from
October 1979 to May 1998, where she was primarily responsible
for personnel administration. Ms. Deng received her diploma in
Financial Accounting from Guang dong Radio and TV University
(BREEEEKE) (currently known as the Open University of
Guangdong (ER BB AER) in the PRC in July 1991. Ms. Deng is
the sister-in-law of Ms. Hou Wei.
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Mr. Shu Peng (&8 ) , aged 36, was appointed as the chief sales
officer of the Group on 1 January 2014, primarily responsible for
the marketing and sales management of the Group. He joined
the Group in October 1999 and served as an accountant of Jiyi
Household until June 2001, primarily responsible for financial
accounting. From July 2001 to September 2004, he was re-
designated as a purchasing manager of Jiyi Household, where
he was primarily responsible for managing and coordinating the
procurement of the Group. Mr. Shu then served in various positions
where he was primarily responsible for the marketing and sales
management. He was the sales manager of Jiyi Household from
October 2004 to October 2009, the ceramic sales manager of
the flagship mall under Jiyi Household from November 2009 to
December 2012, and the general manager of the flagship mall
under Jiyi Household from January 2013 to December 2013. From
January 2014 onwards, he has been the chief marketing officer
of Jiyi Household, primarily responsible for strategic planning and
marketing of the Group. Mr. Shu has been a director of Shanghang
County Jiyi Household Building Materials Company Limited, an
indirect wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company, since November
2011. Mr. Shu received his diploma in Electric Accounting from
Hunan Technology College of Electrical Engineering (#fE 4
HE TR FMTER) in the PRC in July 1999, and a diploma in
accounting from the Open University of China (FF R EIEEE KX
£ in the PRC in July 2006.
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Mr. Zhong Pengwei ($Z[l§1&) , aged 30, was appointed as the
chief strategic development officer of the Group on 1 October
2013, primarily responsible for the strategic development of the
Group. He joined the Group in August 2010 and served as a clerk in
the strategic development department of Jiyi Household, where he
was primarily responsible for planning and implementing strategies.
From October 2010 to February 2011, he served as a manager
assistant of Jiyi Household, where he was primarily responsible for
assisting the general manager in the overall business operations.
From March 2011 onwards, he served as the strategic development
manager of Jiyi Household and was primarily responsible for
marketing research, business expansion and development. From
September 2012 onwards, apart from maintaining his position as
the strategic development manager of Jiyi Household, he became
the manager of Jiyi Household Xinya Decoration and Design
Construction Company Limited (“Xinya Decoration”), an indirect
wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company, primarily responsible for
managing its strategic development and operations. He has been
a director of Wuping County Jiyi Household Building Materials
Company Limited, an indirect wholly-owned subsidiary of the
Company, and Xinya Decoration since June 2011 and September
2012, respectively. Mr. Zhong received his bachelor’s degree in the
administration of public affairs from Guangzhou University in the
PRC in June 2008.
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS

The Board are pleased to present their report and the audited
financial statements of the Group for the year ended 31 December
2015.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The principal activity of the Company is investment holding. The
activities of its principal subsidiaries are set out in note 15 to the
consolidated financial statements.

BUSINESS REVIEW AND PERFORMANCE

A review of the business of the Group and a discussion and analysis
of the Group’s performance during the year under review and a
discussion on the Group's future business development and outlook
of the Company’s business, possible risks and uncertainties that the
Group may be facing and important events affecting the Company
occurred during the year ended 31 December 2015 are provided
in the section headed “Chairlady’s Statement” and “Management
Discussion and Analysis” on pages 5 to 6 and pages 7 to 18 of
this annual report. An account of the Company’s relationships
with its key stakeholders is included in the paragraph headed
“Relationships with Employees, Suppliers and Customers” of the
report of the Directors on page 43 of this annual report.

An analysis of the Group’s performance during the year ended 31
December 2015 using financial performance indicators is provided
in the section headed “Management Discussion and Analysis” on
pages 7 to 18 of this annual report.

In addition, more details regarding the Group’s performance by
reference to environmental and social-related key performance
indicators and policies, as well as compliance with relevant laws
and regulations which have a significant impact on the Company
are provided in the paragraph headed “Environmental, Social and
Governance” of the report of the Directors on pages 46 to 47 of
this annual report.
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RESULTS AND APPROPRIATIONS

The results of the Group for the Reporting Period are set out in
the consolidated income statement and consolidated statement of
comprehensive income on page 68 and page 69 of this report.

The Directors do not recommend the payment of a dividend and
there is no arrangement that a shareholder has waived or agreed to
waive any dividend.

RESERVES

Details of movements in the reserves of the Group and of the
Company during the year are set out in the consolidated statement
of changes in equity and note 29(a) to the consolidated financial
statements.

DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES

Distributable reserves of the Company at 31 December 2015,
calculated under the Companies Law of the Cayman Islands
amounted to approximately RMB230.7 million.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Details of movements in property, plant and equipment of the
Group during the Reporting Period are set out in notes 13 to the
consolidated financial statements.

SHARE CAPITAL

Details of movements in share capital of the Company during the
Reporting Period are set out in note 21 to the consolidated financial
statements.

Jiyi Household International Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2015

032

FERDIK
AEBERHRERE 2 XEHN AR EFE68E K&
FOIR ZIRAWMmR A2 BERA

ESTERKMRE
%EﬁﬂwaﬁﬁF °

B IR RN SR B R

e

FAXREBEARARRIHEZES < HBHNEA
REEER LR M B REME290)

A5 TR B 1B
RoT—AF+=A=+—H0 AQAFREH
SRE AT E Y THSREENB AR
2307887

w¥ BERRE
ARSI DR R R
B A B REM 3 .

&S

EAN/NCIN S I A N
R E21 ©

HIFENERA B



REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS

BORROWINGS

Details of the Group’s borrowings as at 31 December 2015 are set
out in note 24 to the consolidated financial statements.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There is no provision for pre-emptive rights under the Company’s
articles of association (the “Articles of Association”) and there is no
restriction against such rights under the laws of the Cayman Islands,
which would oblige the Company to offer new shares on a pro-rata
basis to existing shareholders.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF LISTED
SECURITIES OF THE COMPANY

Neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries purchased, sold or
redeemed any of the Company's listed securities since the Listing
Date and up to 31 December 2015.

DIRECTORS

The Directors during the Reporting Period and up to the date of this
report were:

Executive Directors
Ms. Hou Wei (Chairlady)
(appointed on 2 February 2015)
Mr. Liu Xianxiu (appointed on 5 June 2015)

Non-executive Directors

Mr. Hou Bo (appointed on 5 June 2015)
Mr. Lam On Tai (@appointed on 5 June 2015)
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Independent non-executive Directors

Mr. Ye Yihui (appointed on 6 October 2015)
Mr. Ho Hin Yip (appointed on 6 October 2015)
Mr. Hou Lianchang (appointed on 6 October 2015)

In accordance with articles 108(a) and 112 of the Articles of
Association, Ms. Hou Wei, Mr. Liu Xianxiu, Mr. Hou Bo, Mr. Lam
On Tai, Mr. Ye Yihui, Mr. Ho Hin Yip and Mr. Hou Lianchang will
retire and, being eligible, will offer themselves for re-election at the
forthcoming annual general meeting.

The Company has received, from each of the independent non-
executive Directors, an annual confirmation of his independence
pursuant to rule 3.13 of the Rules Governing the Listing of
Securities on the Stock Exchange (the “Listing Rules”). The
Company considered all of the independent non-executive
Directors to be independent.

DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS

None of the Directors who are proposed for re-election at the
forthcoming annual general meeting has a service contract with
the Company which is not determinable within one year without
payment of compensation, other than statutory compensation.

DIRECTORS' INTERESTS IN COMPETING BUSINESS

None of the Directors had engaged in or were interested in any
business which competed or was likely to compete, either directly
or indirectly, with the business of the Group during the Reporting
Period.
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN TRANSACTIONS,
ARRANGEMENTS AND CONTRACTS OF SIGNIFICANCE

Save for transactions in connection with the reorganisation in
preparation for the Listing as disclosed in the Prospectus and
save for disclosed elsewhere in this annual report, no transaction,
arrangement or contract of significance to which the Company, or
any of its subsidiaries was a party, and in which a Director of the
Company had a material interest, whether directly or indirectly,
subsisted at the end of the year or at any time during the year.

NON-COMPETITION UNDERTAKING

The controlling shareholders of the Company entered into a deed
of non-competition in favour of the Company dated 6 October
2015 (“Deed of Non-competition”) as set out in the paragraph
headed “Relationship with Controlling Shareholders” in the
Prospectus, pursuant to which the controlling shareholders of the
Company have undertaken to the Company that she/it will not,
and will procure her/its close associates (other than members of
the Group) not to directly or indirectly be involved in or undertake
any business (other than our business) that directly or indirectly
competes, or may compete, with our business or undertaking, or
hold shares or interest in any companies or business that compete
directly or indirectly with the business engaged by the Group from
time to time. The controlling shareholders have provided an annual
declaration and confirmed their compliance of all the undertakings
provided under the Deed of Non-competition. There are no matters
which required to be deliberated by the independent non-executive
Directors in relation to the compliance and enforcement of the
Deed of Non-competition and it is considered that the terms of the
Deed of Non-competition have been complied by the controlling
shareholders.

BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR
MANAGEMENT

The biographical details of Directors and senior management of the
Group are set out in the Biographical Details of Directors and Senior
Management section on pages 19 to 30 of this report.
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DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES’ INTERESTS AND
SHORT POSITIONS IN SHARES AND UNDERLYING
SHARES

As at 31 December 2015, the interests and short positions of
each Director and chief executive of the Company in the shares,
underlying shares or debentures of the Company or any of its
associated corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the
Securities and Futures Ordinance (Chapter 571 of the Laws of
Hong Kong, the “SFO")), which were required to be notified to
the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to Divisions 7 and
8 of the SFO; as recorded in the register required to be kept by
the Company pursuant to Section 352 of the SFO, or as otherwise
notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to the
Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers
(the “Model Code") as set out in Appendix 10 to the Listing Rules,

were as follows:

Aggregate long positions in the shares and underlying shares
of the Company

Name of Director Nature of interest

EEps EEtE

Ms. Hou Wei (“Ms. Hou") (Note 2) Interest in a controlled

corporation

e at ([rzt]) (Afat2) Ry AE

Mr. Hou Bo (“Mr. Hou") (Note 3) Interest in a controlled
corporation

em et ([xE]) (Afat3) Ry AE
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Notes:

1. The percentage figures were calculated based on 360,000,000 ordinary
shares (“Shares”) of the Company having a par value of HK$0.1 each in
issue as of 31 December 2015.

2. Ms. Hou was beneficially interested in 100% of the issued share capital
of Xinling Limited (“Xinling”). Xining was the registered holder of
189,054,000 Shares. Under XV of the SFO, Ms. Hou was therefore
deemed to have interests in 189,054,000 Shares in which Xinling was
interested.

3. Mr. Hou was beneficially interested in 100% of the issued share capital
of Jiesi Global Investments Limited (“Jiesi Global”). Jiesi Global was the
registered holder of 5,562,000 Shares. Under XV of the SFO, Mr. Hou
was therefore deemed to have interests in 5,562,000 Shares in which Jiesi
Global was interested.

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2015, none of
the Directors and chief executive of the Company had or was
deemed to have any interests or short positions in any Shares,
underlying shares or debentures of the Company and its associated
corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the SFO), which
were required to be notified to the Company and the Stock
Exchange pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 of the SFO or which
were required to be kept pursuant to Section 352 of the SFO or
which were required to be notified to the Company and the Stock
Exchange pursuant to the Model Code.
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SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS' INTERESTS AND
SHORT POSITIONS IN THE SHARES, DEBENTURES AND
UNDERLYING SHARES OF THE COMPANY

As at 31 December 2015, the following person (other than the
Directors or chief executive of the Company) had interests or short
positions in the Shares or underlying Shares of the Company which
would be required to be disclosed to the Company under the
provisions of Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV of the SFO, or which were
recorded in the register required to be kept by the Company under
Section 336 of the SFO:

Aggregate long positions in the Shares and underlying
shares of the Company

Name of Director Nature of interest
EEEE EEME

Xinling (Note 2) Beneficial owner
RE (K1aE2) E=mEAA

Yiju Holdings Limited (“Yiju Holdings") Beneficial owner

(Note 3)
SEIER AR AR (afEEik]) E=mEAA
(Ht7E3)
Mr. Liu Shui (“Mr. Liu”) (Note 3) Interest in a controlled
corporation
Bk ([815%4E]) (Bi73) G EE S
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Approximate
percentage of

Number of the issued
shares share capital
HERITRA

%0 & B BHABE DL
(Note 1)

(HtaE1)

189,054,000 52.52%
189,054,000 52.52%
28,188,000 7.83%
28,188,000 7.83%
28,188,000 7.83%
28,188,000 7.83%
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Notes:

1. The percentage figures were calculated based on 360,000,000 ordinary
shares (“Shares”) of the Company having a par value of HK$0.1 each in
issue as of 31 December 2015.

2. Xining was the registered holder of 189,054,000 Shares.

3. Mr Liu was beneficially interested in 100% of the issued share capital
of Yiju Holdings. Yiju Holdings was the registered holder of 28,188,000
Shares. Under XV of the SFO, Mr. Liu was therefore deemed to have
interests in 28,188,000 Shares in which Yiju Holdings was interested.

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2015, the Company
had not been notified of any other persons (other than the Directors
or chief executive of the Company) who had interests or short
positions in the Shares or underlying Shares of the Company which
would be required to be disclosed to the Company under the
provisions of Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV of the SFO, or which were
recorded in the register required to be kept by the Company under
Section 336 of the SFO.

SHARE OPTION SCHEME

Pursuant to the share option scheme adopted on 6 October 2015
("Share Option Scheme”), the Company may grant share options
to any directors, employees, advisers, consultants, suppliers,
customers, distributors and such other persons who in the sole
discretion of the Board, will contribute or have contributed to the
growth and development of the Group so as to provide incentives
or rewards for their contribution to the success of the Group's
operation. From the Listing Date to 31 December 2015, no share
option was granted by the Company under the Share Option
Scheme.

EFEWRS

1. HEESLEFEIRERA - —RAF+_A=1—
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Summary of the terms of the Share Option Scheme is as follows:

(a)

(b)

(9]

040

Purposes

The purposes of the Share Option Scheme are to enable
the Group to grant options to the eligible participants to (i)
motivate them to optimise their performance efficiently for
the benefit of the Group; and (i) attract and retain or maintain
on-going business relationship with the eligible participants
whose contributions are or will be beneficial to the long-term
growth of the Group.

Eligible Participants

Any employees (whether full time or part time), directors
(including executive, non-executive and independent
non-executive directors), advisers, consultants, suppliers,
customers, distributors of the Group and such other persons
(“Eligible Participants”) who, in the sole opinion of the
Board, will contribute or have contributed to the growth and
development of the Group or any Invested Entity.

Maximum number of Shares available for issue

The maximum number of Shares which may be allotted and
issued upon the exercise of all outstanding options granted
and yet to be exercised under the Share Option Scheme and
any other share option schemes of the Company must not,
in aggregate, exceed 30% of the total number of Shares in
issue from time to time. The total number of Shares in respect
of which options may be granted under the Share Option
Scheme and any other share option schemes of the Company
shall not exceed 10% of the total number of Shares in issue
as at the date of listing of the Shares unless the Company
obtains the approval of the shareholders in general meeting
for refreshment.

The maximum number of Shares which may be issued
upon exercise of all outstanding options granted and yet
to be exercised under the Share Option Scheme shall not in
aggregate exceed 36,000,000 Shares (representing 10% of
the number of issued Shares as at the date of the annual
report).

Jiyi Household International Holdings Limited
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(d)

(e)

(f)

(9)
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Maximum entitlement of each Eligible Participant

The total number of Shares issued and to be issued upon
exercise of options (whether exercised or outstanding) granted
in any 12-month period to:

(i) each Eligible Participant must not exceed 1.0% of the
total number of Shares in issue; and

(i) a substantial shareholder of the Company or an
independent non-executive director must not exceed
0.1% of the total number of Shares in issue and not
exceed HK$5.0 million in aggregate value.

Period within which the Shares must be taken up under
an option

An option must be exercised within 10 years from the date on
which it is granted or such shorter period as the Board may
specify at the time of grant.

Minimum period, if any, for which an option must be
held

No minimum period for which the option has to be held before
it can be exercised is specified in the Share Option Scheme

Period open for acceptable of an option and amount
payable upon acceptance

An offer of grant of an option may be accepted by an Eligible
Participant within 21 days from the date of the offer of grant
of the option. A consideration of HK$1.00 is payable on
acceptable of the offer of grant of an option.

(d)

(e)

()

(9)
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(h) Basis of determining the subscription price of an option

The exercise price must be at least the highest of (i) the
closing price of the Shares as stated in the Stock Exchange's
daily quotation sheet on the date of grant; (i) the average
closing prices of the Shares as stated in the Stock Exchange's
daily quotation sheets for the five trading days immediately
preceding the date of grant; and (iii) the nominal value of a
Share.

(i) Validity of the Share Option Scheme

The Share Option Scheme has a life of 10 years and will expire
on 5 October 2025 unless otherwise terminated in accordance
with the terms of the Share Option Scheme.

ARRANGEMENT TO PURCHASES SHARES OR
DEBENTURES

At no time since the Listing Date and up to the date of this report
was the Company or any of its subsidiaries or a party to any
arrangement to enable the Directors of the Company to acquire
benefits by means of the acquisition of shares in or debentures of
the Company or any other body corporate.

MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS

No contracts concerning the management and administration of
the whole or any substantial part of the business of the Company
were entered into or existed during the Reporting Period.

MAJOR SUPPLIERS AND CUSTOMERS

During the year, the Group'’s five largest group customers by related
groups in aggregate accounted for approximately 27.5% of the
Group's total turnover. The largest group customer accounted for
approximately 7.7% of the Group's total turnover.

Jiyi Household International Holdings Limited
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During the year, the Group's five largest suppliers in aggregate
accounted for approximately 44.7% of the Group's total purchases.
The largest supplier accounted for approximately 16.5% of the
Group's total purchases.

To the best of the knowledge of the Directors, none of the Directors,
their respective close associates or any shareholder (which to the
knowledge of the Directors owns more than 5% of the Company's
share capital) had an interest in these major suppliers or customers.

RELATIONSHIPS WITH EMPLOYEES, SUPPLIERS AND
CUSTOMERS

The Group understands that employees are valuable assets. The
Group provides competitive remuneration package to attract
and motivate the employees. The Group regularly reviews the
remuneration package of employees and makes necessary
adjustments to conform to the market standard.

The Group's business is built on a customer-oriented culture, and
are focused on establishing relationships with customers. The
Group also understands that it is important to maintain good
relationship with its suppliers and customers to fulfil its immediate
and long-term goals. To maintain its market competitiveness within
the industry, the Group aims at delivering constantly high standards
of quality in the service to its customers. During the Reporting
Period, there was no material and significant dispute between the
Group and its suppliers and/or customers.

CONTINUING CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

During the Reporting Period, the Group had continuing connected
transactions with certain connected persons, details of which have
been disclosed in the Prospectus. Certain continuing connected
transactions are exempt from one or more of the reporting,
announcement, shareholders” approval and annual review
requirements for the purpose of Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules.
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The following are the continuing connected transactions of
the Group that are subject to the reporting and annual review
requirements but otherwise exempt from the shareholders’
approval requirement pursuant to Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules:

Master Supply Agreement between Jiyi Household and
Meizhou Xikang Construction Company Limited (“Meizhou
Xikang") in respect of the supply of merchandise to Meizhou
Xikang

On 6 October 2015, Jiyi Household entered into a master supply
agreement (the “Master Agreement”) with Meizhou Xikang,
pursuant to which the Company agreed to supply merchandise
including building materials, home improvement materials
and furnishings to Meizhou Xikang, for a term of three years
commenced from 1 January 2015 to 31 December 2017. The
prices for the merchandise to be supplied by the Group under the
Master Supply Agreement will be determined with reference to a
number of factors, including cost of purchase, product’s attributes,
customers’ spending behavior and preference, local consumption
power, product’s brand as well as retail prices suggested by our
suppliers, where applicable. The Group will supply the merchandise
to Meizhou Xikang if the price of the products offered to Meizhou
Xikang is comparable to or no less favourable to the Group than
those offered to other third-party purchasers for the same or similar
products.

The annual caps determined by the Directors in respect of the
annual maximum aggregate value for such continuing connected
transactions is RMB5,286,000 for the year ended 31 December
2015, and RMB5,413,000 and RMB5,543,000 for each of
the years ending 31 December 2016 and 2017, respectively.
The total amount of sales to Meizhou Xikang pursuant to the
Master Agreement for the Reporting Period was approximately
RMB1,514,000.
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Meizhou Xikang is owned as to 95% by Mr. Hou Hinxiang, the
father of Ms. Hou and Mr. Hou. Accordingly, Meizhou Xikang is
an associate of Ms. Hou and Mr. Hou and a connected person of
the Company pursuant to Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules and
the entering of the Master Agreement constitutes continuing
connected transaction for the Company.

Pursuant to Rule 14A.55 of the Listing Rules, the independent
non-executive Directors confirmed that the aforesaid continuing
connected transactions have been entered into: (a) in the ordinary
and usual course of business of the Group; (b) either on normal
commercial terms or on terms no less favorable to the Group than
terms available to or from independent third parties; and (c) in
accordance with the relevant agreements governing the respective
transactions on terms that are fair and reasonable and in the
interests of the shareholders of the Company as a whole.

The Company’s auditor was engaged to report on the Group's
continuing connected transactions in accordance with Hong
Kong Standard on Assurance Engagements 3000 “Assurance
Engagements Other Than Audits or Reviews of Historical Financial
Information” and with reference to Practice Note 740 “Auditor’s
Letter on Continuing Connected Transactions under the Hong
Kong Listing Rules” issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants. The auditor of the Company has issued his
unqualified letter containing his findings and conclusions in respect
of the aforesaid continuing connected transactions in accordance
with Rule 14A.56 of the Listing Rules. A copy of the auditor’s letter
has been provided by the Company to the Stock Exchange.

The Company has complied with the disclosure requirements in
accordance with Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Details of the significant related party transactions undertaken
in the normal course of business are set out in note 28 to the
consolidated financial statements. Other than those transactions
disclosed in the section headed “Continuing Connected
Transactions” above, none of them constitutes a connected
transaction required for disclosure under Chapter 14A of the Listing
Rules.
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ENVIRONMENTAL, SOCIAL AND GOVERNANCE
Environmental Protection

Environmental conservation remains a key focus for the Group. The
conscientious use of resources and adoption of best practices across
the Group's businesses underlie its commitment to safeguarding
the environment. The Group encourages environmental protection
and comply with environmental legislation and promote awareness
towards environmental protection to the employees.

The Group puts great emphasis in energy conservation. To enhance
environmental awareness and encourage daily participation among
the staff there are policies in relation to energy conversation so as
to minimise negative environmental impacts. Serval practices have
been implemented by the Group in order to reduce wastage and
avoid utilisation of unnecessary resources including:

(@) the use of electricity in the office of the Group must comply the
principles of power saving, safety first, high efficiency and low

consumption;

(b) lights and electronic appliances in workplace must be turned
off when not in use;

(o) all staff must turn off the power for computers, photocopy
machines, printers and other electronic appliances when they
are off duty or on leave; and

(d) other than formal documents that require the use of
papers, each department is advised to handle documents
electronically. When the use of paper is required, each piece
of paper must be printed double-sided except for formal and
confidential documents, or unless as otherwise necessary.

Jiyi Household International Holdings Limited
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Compliance with Laws and Regulations

Compliance procedures are in place to ensure adherence to
applicable laws, rules and regulations in particular, those have
significant impact on the Group. The audit committee of the
Company is delegated by the Board to monitor the Group's
practices on compliance with legal and regulatory requirements.
Any changes in the applicable laws, rules and regulations are
brought to the attention of relevant employees and relevant
operation units from time to time.

As far as the Company is aware, it has complied in material respects
with the relevant laws and regulations that have a significant impact
on the business and operation of the Company.

Workplace Quality

The Group is an equal opportunity employer and does not
discriminate on the basis of personal characteristics. The Group
believes that employees are the valuable assets of an enterprise
and regards human resources as its corporate wealth. The Group
provides on-the-job training and development opportunities to
enhance its employees’ career progression. Through different
training, staff’s professional knowledge in corporate operations,
occupational and management skills are enhanced.

Health and Safety

The Group prides itself on providing a safe, effective and congenial
work environment. Adequate arrangements, training and
guidelines are implemented to ensure the working environment
is healthy and safe. The Group provides health and safety
communications for employees to present the relevant information
and raise awareness of occupational health and safety issues.

PERMITTED INDEMNITY

Each Director or other officer of the Company shall be entitled to
be indemnified out of the assets of the Company against all losses
or liabilities which he or she may sustain or incur in or about the
execution of the duties of his or her office or otherwise in relation
thereto in accordance with the Articles of Association.

EFEWRS

BFERRER

EREARER UERASEE T (LER)
HHELABAREZZFEMRER RAIKR
M- ARRZEREREEHESTERRERSR
AAREETEARNEEZER -HBEB TR
HALEELS TREMNTERER RAIKL
ERZ EREE -

BARBMM HEREAR T HETHARF]
LEGREEBRERTEZHRERIIER

THEREEZR

AEBEARETIREFERE TERBEMFNE
T-AEERRETIREEZESEE WRA
NERRBECEME - AEBEREERIEIIK
FRBEURAEEICEBEER -BBTH
e B TR AR EE 2 ERME  BX
MEIB R EE

RERZE

AEERH L2 BRNEFE TIERE
EEABEEYE B MIE S| AR TR
BERhLz AEBERETRHEBRERRZ 2B -
NERSEBEALREAMBERERZE2TH
Z B

ERFRE

REABERMR ARARZESHEMSR
BEAEARRMNEERDRE IHERE
THRERIRHEEMTERXKELENAE
BRAEE

SE—REBEFIERBR AR
—T-hFFR

047



REPOR

T OF THE DIRECTORS
EEEHRS

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

The Company has maintained a sufficient public float as required
under the Listing Rules throughout the period from the Listing Date
up till the year ended 31 December 2015.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

A report on the principle corporate governance practices adopted
by the Company is set out in the Corporate Governance Report on
pages 49 to 64 of this report.

EVENT AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD

There is no material subsequent event undertaken by the Company
or by the Group after 31 December 2015 and up to the date of this
annual report.

AUDITORS

The consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31
December 2015 have been audited by PricewaterhouseCoopers,
who will retire and, being eligible, offer itself for re-appointment at
the forthcoming annual general meeting of the Company.

On behalf of the Board

Hou Wei
Chairlady

Hong Kong, 30 March 2016
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

COMPLIANCE WITH CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
PRACTICES

The Company is committed to maintaining high standard of
corporate governance to safeguard the interests of the shareholders
of the Company and to enhance corporate value and responsibility.
The Board comprises two executive Directors, two non-executive
Directors and three independent non-executive Directors.
The Board has adopted the code provisions of the Corporate
Governance Code (“CG Code"”) set out in Appendix 14 to the
Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the Hong Kong Stock
Exchange (the “Listing Rules”). Since the Listing Date and up to
the date of this annual report, the Company has complied with
the code provisions under the CG Code, save and except for the
deviation to code position A.2.1 below.

Code provision A.2.1 of the CG Code stipulates that the roles of
chairman and chief executive officer should be separate and should
not be performed by the same individual. The chairlady and chief
executive officer of the Company are held by Ms. Hou Wei who
has extensive experience in the industry. The Board believes that
Ms. Hou can provide the Company with strong and consistent
leadership and allows for effective and efficient planning and
implementation of business decisions and strategies. The Board also
considers that the current structure of vesting the roles of chairlady
and chief executive officer in the same person will not impair
the balance of power and authority between the Board and the
management of the Company. The Board shall review this structure
from time to time to ensure appropriate and timely action to meet
changing circumstances.
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ORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

C
EXEBHRS

COMPLIANCE WITH MODEL CODE

The Directors have adopted the Model Code as set out in Appendix
10 to the Listing Rules as the code of conduct for Directors in
dealing in the Company’s securities. Specific enquiries have been
made to all Directors and all Directors have confirmed that they
have fully complied with the required standard of dealings as set
out in the Model Code from the Listing Date to 31 December
2015. Relevant employees who are likely to be in possession of
unpublished inside information of the Group are also subject
to compliance with written guidelines or no less exacting terms
than the Model Code for the period from the Listing Date to 31
December 2015.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Board is committed to providing effective and responsible
leadership for the Company. The Directors, individually and
collectively, must act in good faith in the best interests of the
Company and its shareholders. The Board has established three
board committees, being the Audit Committee, the Remuneration
Committee and the Nomination Committee (each a “Board
Committee” and collectively the “Board Committees”), to oversee
different areas of the Company’s affairs.

Jiyi Household International Holdings Limited
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

The Board currently comprises two executive Directors, namely
Ms. Hou Wei and Mr. Liu Xianxiu, two non-executive Directors,
namely Mr. Hou Bo and Mr. Lam On Tai and three independent non-
executive Directors, namely, Mr. Ye Yihui, Mr. Ho Hin Yip and Mr.
Hou Lianchang.

Their biographical details and (where applicable) their family
relationships are set out in the section headed “Biological Details
of Directors and Senior Management” on pages 19 to 30 in this
annual report. A list of the Directors identifying their roles and
functions is available on the Stock Exchange’s and the Company'’s
website.

Save as otherwise disclosed, there is no relationship between any
members of the Board, and no information relating to the Directors
which is required to be disclosed pursuant to Rules 13.51(2) and
13.51(B) (1) of the Listing Rules.

The Board sets the Group’s overall objectives and strategies,
monitors and evaluates its operating and financial performance
and reviews the corporate governance standard of the Group.
It also decides on matters such as annual and interim results,
major transactions, director appointments or re-appointments,
investment policy, dividend and accounting policies. The Board
has delegated the authority and responsibility for implementing
its business strategies and managing the daily operations of the
Group's businesses to the executive Directors and members of
senior management. The functions and power that are so delegated
are reviewed periodically to ensure that they remain appropriate.

All Directors are required to declare to the Board upon their
first appointment, the directorships or other positions they are
concurrently holding at other companies or organisations. These
interests are updated on an annual basis and when necessary.

XEBECHS

EXSHEEMAATES (IERBLLR
FEAKL) MEFRTES (AEREER
ML TEE) R=BBIIFRTES (ANERE
EEATEEEREBERL) -

REZBEER (WER) BEE2RBRAERSNA
FHREBIIEIE [EE LA REEERE] —
fo-PREEACKBECESBRENRER
IS YNGIEEDEE

BRBAREEN EEEEMKE ZEMER
B TIHEAHESZEARBLTHRAE
13.51(2) R 13.51B)NIRA T AR EE -

EXEEFEARE 2 ERAELRRE ERR
AEEEERMBRRU B AEE 2 AEE
RER-HENRFELTFHREE TBRS &
ELESER REBR REMGHABRES
BFHRE - EFECHERARERTESTR

SREEENBERERTEERBRBELEER
SEXBcAFLE-EFETEHRIMRIR
BeELBENABREBZKIDEBAE

EREFANAAEZIRAEZTSHRES
RISHEEM A RSB EFREMBTS
BN ERREFINFEERE -

SE—REBEFIERBR AR
“T-hFFR

051



ORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

C
EXEBHRS

APPOINTMENT AND RE-ELECTION OF DIRECTORS

Code provision A.4.1 of the CG Code stipulates that non-executive
Directors shall be appointed for a specific term, subject to re-
election, whereas code provision A.4.2 states that all directors
appointed to fill a casual vacancy shall be subject to election by
shareholders at the first general meeting after appointment and
that every director, including those appointed for a specific term,
shall be subject to retirement by rotation at least once every three
years.

Each of the executive Directors has entered into a service contract
with the Company and is appointed for a specific term of three
years unless terminated by not less than three months’ notice in
writing served by either the executive Director or the Company.

The non-executive Director and each of the independent non-
executive Directors has signed an appointment letter with the
Company and is appointed for a specific term of three years.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE FUNCTION

The Company'’s corporate governance function is carried out by the
Board pursuant to provision D.3.1 of the CG Code, which include
(a) to develop and review the Company’s policies and practices
on corporate governance; (b) to review and monitor the training
and continuous professional development of the Directors and
senior management of the Group; (c) to review and monitor the
Company'’s policies and practices on compliance with legal and
regulatory requirements; (d) to develop, review and monitor the
code of conduct and compliance manual (if any) applicable to
employees of the Group and the Directors; and (e) to review the
Company’s compliance with the CG Code and relevant disclosure
in the corporate governance report of the annual report of the
Company.

Jiyi Household International Holdings Limited
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

The Board is going to perform the abovementioned corporate
governance functions starting from fiscal 2016 as the Company
only became listed on the Stock Exchange on 6 November 2015.

BOARD MEETINGS

The Board has met once between the Listing Date and 31
December 2015, and a tentative schedule for four regular Board
meetings for 2016 has been provided to the Directors at the
beginning of the year 2016.

Between scheduled regular Board meetings, Directors may approve
various matters by way of passing written resolutions. Additional
Board meetings may be arranged if required. In addition, at least
14 days’ notice of a regular Board meeting shall be given and the
Company aims at sending the agenda and the accompanying board
papers to Directors at a reasonable time before the intended date
of a Board meeting.

The Company Secretary assists in preparing the agenda for the
Board meeting and ensures that all applicable rules and regulations
regarding Board meetings are complied with. Minutes of the
Board and Board committees’ meetings are kept by the Company
Secretary, which are available to all Directors for inspection.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

EXERBHRS

The attendance records of the Directors at the Board meeting ZEEZ=HEBE FMHHE-_ZFT—HF+=A
held between the Listing Date and 31 December 2015 are set out =+—BEMETNES S SR LEIINT
below:

Meetings attended/
eligible to attend

HESBEXE
BEREE

Name of Director BEEEH ERE
Executive Directors HITES
Ms. Hou Wei &L 11
Mr. Liu Xianxiu RBFEE 1/1
Non-executive Directors FHITES
Mr. Hou Bo R EAE 1/1
Mr. Lam On Tai N e 11
Independent non-executive Directors BYkHTES
Mr. Ye Yihui EEBALE 11
Mr. Ho Hin Yip (GEVES 11
Mr. Hou Lianchang EEE & A& 11

The Directors acknowledge their responsibilities for preparing ZEHRERIAEBGESUFRENE T
the consolidated financial statements of the Group and the NMIMNEZEEH R RN ETH N FE655267EH)
responsibilities of the external auditor to the shareholders are set Y87 #Z Eff R &5 A

out in the independent auditor’s report on pages 65 to 67.

No general meeting of the Company was held during the year ARRIREE-_T—RAF+-A=1+—HILF
ended 31 December 2015 and up to the date of this annual report. EREZEAFHRAL  WERITHERRAZ -

O 54 Jiyi Household International Holdings Limited
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DIRECTORS’ AND OFFICERS’ LIABILITIES INSURANCE

Appropriate insurance coverage has been arranged in respect
of indemnification against costs, charges, losses, expenses and
liabilities that may be incurred by the Directors and officers of the
Company in the execution and discharge of their duties.

DIRECTORS’ CONTINUOUS PROFESSIONAL
DEVELOPMENT

All Directors are aware of their responsibilities to the shareholders
and have exercised their duties with care, skill and diligence, in
pursuit of the development of the Group. They have to participate
in continuous professional development through internal or
external training organised by the Company. During the year
ended 31 December 2015, the Company, together with its legal
adviser, organised a training session relating to the roles, functions
and duties of a listed company director and Listing Rules to each
of the Directors. All directors attended the training and complied
with the requirement of the CG Code on continuous professional
development during the year ended 31 December 2015.

The training attended by the Directors during the year ended 31
December 2015 is summarized as follows:

Date of seminar: 5 June 2015

Directors attended: Ms. Hou Wei, Mr. Liu Xianxiu, Mr. Hou Bo, Mr.
Lam On Tai, Mr. Ye Yihui, Mr. Ho Hin Yip, Mr. Hou Lianchang

Title of seminar: Training on Director’s Responsibilities

Every newly appointed director will receive an induction to
ensure that he/she has a proper understanding of the business
and operations of the Group and that he is fully aware of his
duties and responsibilities as a director under applicable rules and
requirements.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

EEXEBHRS

INDEPENDENCE OF INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE
DIRECTORS

The role of the independent non-executive Directors is to provide
independent and objective opinions to the Board, giving adequate
control and balances for the Group to protect the overall interests
of the shareholders and the Group. They serve actively on the Board
and its committees to provide their independent and objective
views.

In compliance with rules 3.10(1) and 3.10A of the Listing Rules,
the Company has appointed three independent non-executive
Directors, representing more than one-third of the Board. two of
the independent non-executive Directors namely, Mr. Ye Yihui and
Mr. Ho Hin Yip, have the appropriate professional qualifications, or
accounting or related financial management expertise as required
by rule 3.10(2) of the Listing Rules. The Company has received
from each of the independent non-executive Directors a written
confirmation of his independence and has satisfied itself of such
independence in accordance with the independent guidelines as set
out in rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules.

BOARD COMMITTEES

The Board is supported by three committees, namely the Audit
Committee, the Nomination Committee and the Remuneration
Committee. Each Board Committee has its defined and written
terms of reference approved by the Board covering its duties,
powers and functions. Their terms of reference are available on the
respective websites of the Stock Exchange and the Company.

All Board Committees are provided with sufficient resources
to discharge their duties, including access to management or
professional advice if considered necessary.

Jiyi Household International Holdings Limited
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

Audit Committee

The Audit Committee was established on 6 October 2015. The
Audit Committee comprises three independent non-executive
Directors, namely Mr. Ye Yihui, Mr. Ho Hin Yip and Mr. Hou
Lianchang. Mr. Ye Yihui, who has appropriate professional
qualifications and experience in accounting matters, was appointed
as the chairman of the Audit Committee.

The primary duties of the Audit Committee are to assist the Board
by providing an independent view of the effectiveness of the
financial reporting process, risk management and internal control
systems of the Group, to oversee the audit process, to develop
and review the Group's policies and to perform other duties and
responsibilities as assigned by the Board.

During the period between the Listing Date and 31 December
2015, the Audit Committee held one meeting and discussed the
audit plans for the year ended 31 December 2015 with the external
auditor of the Company.

In addition, the Audit Committee held one meeting in March 2016.
The Audit Committee reviewed the Group’s annual results, the
continuing connected transactions of the Group, internal control
system, risk assessment results and internal audit activities for the
year ended 31 December 2015.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
PHEEBHRS

The attendance record of each member of the Audit Committee at
each Audit Committee meeting held between the Listing Date and
31 December 2015 is set out as follows:

Meetings attended/
eligible to attend

HESERE

SERLEE

Name of Audit Committee member EREEERERA =E P8
Mr. Ye Yihui (Chairman) EEBAE (FE) ”n
Mr. Ho Hin Yip (GEVES 11
Mr. Hou Lianchang EEE & A& 11

The Audit Committee monitors the audit and non-audit services
rendered to the Group by the external auditor and ensures that the
engagement of external auditor in non-audit services will not impair
its audit independence or objectivity.

For the year ended 31 December 2015, the fees in respect
of the audit and non-audit services provided to the Group by
PricewaterhouseCoopers, is set out as follows:

ER B OB HRINE A A AN R E R
B RIEEZRT - I MR E R IMNEZ BRI
HIFEZRB BTG BREELFRBELERETE
o

RBE-ZT—AF+-_A=1T—BLEFE 3
BEBERTENEHAAARERFfHER
KIFEZRIE M XN BEREHINMAT :

Fee

R

RMB

AR

Statutory audit services AT ENZARTE 1,800,000
Non-statutory audit services FEETE B RS -
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Remuneration Committee

The Remuneration Committee was established on 6 October 2015.
The Remuneration Committee comprises two independent non-
executive Directors and one executive Director, namely Mr. Hou
Lianchang, Mr. Ye Yihui and Mr. Liu Xianxiu. Mr. Hou Lianchang is
the chairman of the Remuneration Committee. The primary duties
of the Remuneration Committee include (but without limitation):
(i) making recommendations to the Directors regarding the Group’s
policy and structure for the remuneration of all Directors and senior
management and on the establishment of a formal and transparent
procedure for developing remuneration policies; (ii) making
recommendations to the Board on the remuneration packages of
our Directors and senior management; (iii) reviewing and approving
the management’s remuneration proposals with reference to
the Board’s corporate goals and objectives; and (iv) considering
and approving the grant of share options to eligible participants
pursuant to the Share Option Scheme.

During the period between the Listing Date and 31 December
2015, the Remuneration Committee did not hold any meeting. In
a meeting of the Remuneration Committee held in March 2016,
the Remuneration Committee reviewed the existing remuneration
policies of Directors and senior management.

Details of the Directors’ emolument for the year ended 31
December 2015 are set out in note 30 to the consolidated financial
statements.
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C
EXERBHRS

Nomination Committee

The Nomination Committee was established on 6 October 2015.
It comprises two independent non-executive Directors and one
executive Director, namely Mr. Hou Lianchang, Mr. Ye Yihui and
Ms. Hou Wei. Ms. Hou Wei is the Chairldy of the Nomination
Committee. The primary duties of the Nomination Committee is
to identify individuals suitably qualified to become Board members
and select, or make recommendations to the Board on the selection
of, Individuals nominated for directorships.

During the period between the Listing Date and 31 December
2015, the Nomination Committee did not hold any meeting.

In a meeting of Nomination Committee held in March 2016, a
board diversity policy was developed and subsequently adopted by
the Board. The Company believes that diversity of Board members
can be achieved through consideration of a number of factors,
including but not limited to gender, age, cultural and educational
background, ethnicity, professional experience, skills, knowledge,
length of service and the legitimate interests of the Company’s
principal shareholders. All Board’s appointment will be based on the
merits of the candidates and the Board believes that doing so will
be consistent with achieving a diversity of perspectives.

Jiyi Household International Holdings Limited
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FINANCIAL REPORTING

The Board acknowledges its responsibility to prepare the Group's
financial statements which give a true and fair view of the Group’s
state of affairs, results and cash flows for the year and in accordance
with the Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by the
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants, and the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.
The Group has selected appropriate accounting policies and
has applied them consistently based on prudent and reasonable
judgements and estimates. The Board considers that the Group
has adequate resources to continue in business for the foreseeable
future and not aware of any material uncertainties relating to events
or conditions that may affect the business of the Group or cast
doubts on its ability to continue as going concern.

The responsibilities of the Company’s external auditors with
respect to financial reporting are set out in the section headed
“Independent Auditors’ Report” in this annual report.

INTERNAL CONTROL AND RISK MANAGEMENT

The Board recognises its responsibility to ensure the Company
maintains a sound and effective internal control and risk
management systems. The Group's internal control and risk
management systems is designed to safeguard assets against
misappropriation and unauthorised disposition and to manage
operational risks. In preparation for its Listing, during the last
quarter of 2014, the Company engaged an external professional
firm to conduct a review on the effectiveness of the Group’s
internal control system covering major financial, operational
and compliance controls, as well as risk management functions.
Assessment and review regarding the effectiveness of the Group's
internal control and risk management systems will be conducted at
least on an annual basis.
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C
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COMPANY SECRETARY

Mr. Leung Wai Hong has been appointed as company secretary of
the Company since 26 May 2015. He fulfills the requirement under
rule 3.28 of the Listing Rules. The biographical details of Mr. Leung
Wai Hong is set out in the paragraph headed “Biographical Details
of Directors and Senior Management” on page 26 of this annual
report. During the year ended 31 December 2015, he has taken
over 15 hours of relevant professional training.

SHAREHOLDERS’ RIGHTS

The general meetings of the Company provide an opportunity for
communication between the Shareholders and the Board. The
Company shall in each year hold a general meeting as its annual
general meeting. All general meetings other than annual general
meetings shall be called extraordinary general meetings ("EGM"™).

Right to convene EGM

Any two or more members of the Company, at the date of the
deposit of a written requisition holding not less than one-tenth of
the paid up capital of the Company which carries the right of voting
at general meetings, shall at all times have the right to require an
EGM to be called by the Board for the transaction of any business
specified in such requisition.

The written requisition must specify the objects of the meeting,
signed by the requisitionists and deposit it with the Company
Secretary of the Company at the Company’s principal place of
business in Hong Kong at Room 1405, 14th Floor, Jubilee Centre,
18 Fenwick Street, Wanchai, Hong Kong.

Jiyi Household International Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2015

062

NAME

REFRAEEA-ZE-—HFAA - +HRARLE
RERARRRAWE - BET ETRAE3.28
Rz BK - RERFTEZBEHNAFHRE26
BIEELSREEERE) —R-RBE_-T
—HFTZA=+—RHILFE REEXBEBR
151/ N 2 R F 50 -

i RAER

ARBBRRAERERIEZSRIBARE -
ARBESFRTHRRAGEREBRBFX
ZoMRRRBFREAINMERRRNE B
REpIRE (TRR&FRIAE]) -

BRI XS BRI

EAMESHA LR ERBFRLE L BHRFE LD
NIz —BERERAE LRENARAD
BRBANBRER BRAEZREFTE LS
KEREEENEMNEHEARRRENAE-

EMEABRMBNPAEZNEN BB RARESE
WERARABARIME I AERKARNERE T
DEEMI BB BT D EA1SIRER PO 1442
1405%F



CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

If the Board does not within 21 days from the date of deposit of
the requisition proceed duly to convene the EGM to be held within
a further 21 days, the requisitionists themselves or any of them
representing more than one-half of the total voting rights of all of
them, may convene the EGM, but any EGM shall not be held after
the expiration of three months from the date of deposit of the
requisition.

An EGM so convened by the requisitionists shall be convened in the
same manner, as nearly possible, as that in which meetings are to
be convened by the Board.

Right to put enquiries to the Board

Shareholders may, at any time, direct questions or requests
for information to the Directors or management through the
communication channel provided in ‘Contact Us' section in the
Company's website at www.jiyihousehold.com or in writing and
sent by post to the Company'’s principal place of business in Hong
Kong.

Right to put forward proposals at general meetings

As a matter of Cayman Islands law, no shareholders are permitted
to propose new resolutions at the general meetings if the intention
to propose the new resolutions is not specified in the notice
convening the general meeting. However, procedures for proposing
candidate(s) for election as Directors at a shareholder’s meeting
are set out in the Corporate Governance section of the Investor
Relations section of the Company’s website at www.jiyihousehold.
com.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
PHEEBHRS

INVESTORS RELATIONS

The Company believes that communicating with its shareholders,
investors and other stakeholders by electronic means, particularly
through its website, is an efficient way of distributing information
in a timely and convenient manner. The Company’s website has
a dedicated “Investor Relations” section which publishes the
following information:

the Board, committee charters, key corporate governance
policies and constitutional documents;

— announcements, press and release made to the market and
media;

— annual and half yearly reports and all material information
lodged with the Stock Exchange; and

—  notices of general meetings and explanatory materials, if any.

During the year ended 31 December 2015, the Company adopted
its existing Articles of Association for the purpose of the Listing
and save as otherwise, there had been no significant change in the
Company'’s constitutional documents.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

_E
pwc

To the Members of
Jiyi Household International Holdings Limited
(Incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Jiyi
Household International Holdings Limited (the “Company”) and
its subsidiaries set out on pages 68 to 175, which comprise the
consolidated balance sheet as at 31 December 2015, and the
consolidated income statement, the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income, the consolidated statement of changes in
equity and the consolidated statement of cash flows for the year
then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and
other explanatory information.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of
consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued
by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants, and the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such internal control
as the directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation
of consolidated financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.
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PricewaterhouseCoopers, 22/F Prince’s Building, Central, Hong Kong
T: +852 2289 8888, F: +852 2810 9888, www.pwchk.com
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
18 31 1% B 6D R &

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated
financial statements based on our audit and to report our opinion
solely to you, as a body, in accordance with section 405 of the Hong
Kong Companies Ordinance and for no other purpose. We do not
assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person
for the contents of this report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards
on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. Those standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are

free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence
about the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation of
the consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view
in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion
on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies
used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by
the directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Jiyi Household International Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2015
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

OPINION

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a
true and fair view of the financial position of the Company and
its subsidiaries as at 31 December 2015, and of their financial
performance and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance
with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards and have been
properly prepared in compliance with the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance.

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 30 March 2016
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CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT

(=g = \ <
%u‘ﬁﬂ“inn N

2015 2014
—E-HEF —E—FE
Note RMB’000 RMB’000
HaF AR®FT ABEEFT
Revenue Wz 5 348,668 333,818
Cost of sales & A 57 (256,054) (247,051)
Gross profit EX 92,614 86,767
Selling expenses HER Y 7 (16,384) (17,349)
Administrative expenses THAX 7 (30,318) (9,419)
Other income and gain — net E A R a5 R 6 4,828 873
Operating profit B RA 50,740 60,872
Finance income BRI A 9 316 291
Finance expenses MBER 9 (5,623) (6,552)
Finance cost — net S BRFHE (5,307) (6,261)
Profit before income tax & Fir 8 8% A & A 45,433 54,611
Income tax expense FRS R 2 10 (14,162) (12,607)
Profit for the year, all attributable FR&EF]> 2FBHAR A T
to equity holders of EREE ARG
the Company 31,271 42,004
Earnings per share attributable @ AAREEAELEEREF
to owners of the Company
— Basic and diluted (RMB per share) —EAR RS
(BRAREKET) 11 0.11 0.16

FBIAENTSEN T AZSHREMBRE 2 AK
consolidated financial statements. Ze

The notes on pages 74 to 175 are an integral part of these

Jiyi Household International Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2015
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

Profit for the year

Other comprehensive income:

Items that may be reclassified to profit or
loss

Currency translation differences

Total comprehensive income for the
year, all attributable
to equity holders of the Company

The notes on pages 74 to 175 are an integral part of these

consolidated financial statements.

FEREFR
Hih2mEKA :
AJEEER PR Ean 2 HH

BIHEAME 5 =58
FRZHEBALE

2MAXQF
BEFE ARG

B o
mez2ollasE
2015 2014
—E-EfF —E—F
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥TFr AT
31,271 42,004
923 -
32,194 42,004

SE—REBEFIERBR AR
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

medEall%E

ASSETS

Non-current assets

Property, plant and equipment
Land use rights

Intangible assets

Deferred income tax assets

Current assets

Inventories

Trade and other receivables
Restricted cash

Cash and cash equivalents

Total assets

EQUITY

Capital and reserves attributable
to equity holders of the
company

Share capital

Share premium

Other reserves

Retained earnings

Total equity

BE

FRBEE

EN VNG
T A
BVEE
ELFREHERE

RBEE
ZEa

B 5 N H R ROR

XRHIRE
BekBRaeEED

RARERFEARSG

BRA R it 488

PR

Betn i (8
H 6
RE BT
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Note
HtaE

13
14

20

16
17
18
19

21
21
22

2015 2014
—E-HEF —E—FE
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR T T AREF T
56,811 63,164
3,015 3,111

598 30

1,753 1,718
62,177 68,023
36,421 31,721
197,796 144,111
25,205 5,430
115,412 59,098
374,834 240,360
437,011 308,383
29,484 -
202,467 -
(53,927) 44,265
82,176 130,905
260,200 175,170




LIABILITIES

Current liabilities

Trade and other payables
Bank borrowings

Current income tax liabilities

Total liabilities

Total equity and liabilities

CONSOLIDATED BALQNCE SHEET

afE

RBAEE

B 5 N H e R
RITHER

SRS RAR
RERE
EEREEAE

The financial statements on pages 68 to 175 were approved by the

Board of Directors on 30 March 2016 and were signed on its behalf

Hou Wei &%
Director 2%

Note
HtaE

23
24

FESEN175EMPBHRERE R

=) = = ==
mwh O K EE g i.a. %
2015 2014
—2-RF —E—F
RMB’000 RMB 000
AR¥ T ABETFT
74,058 46,874
97,035 83,804
5,718 2,535
176,811 133,213
176,811 133,213
437,011 308,383
T—RF=H

—tHEE=SHE YH TIEERRESE:

Liu Xianxiu 21E %

Director 2%

SE—REBEFIERBR AR
—T-hFFR
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

VYT

For the year ended 31 December 2014 BZ_-Z -

Balance at 1 January 2014
Comprehensive income:
Profit for the year

Transactions with owners:
Capital injection from equity holders

Deemed distributions
Deemed contributions

Balance at 31 December 2014

For the year ended 31 December 2015

Balance at 1 January 2015
Comprehensive income:
Profit for the year

Other comprehensive income:
Currency translation differences
Transactions with owners:
Capital injection from equity holders

(Note 22(a))

Deemed contributions (Note 22(b))

Dividends

Share issued and reorganisation

(Note 22(c))
Capitalisation issue of shares
(Note 21(a))

Share issued from IPO (Note 21(b))

Share issue cost (Note 21(c)

Balance at 31 December 2015

072

+ZA=t-BLEFE

RZZ—NF—-A—BmEHR
2EBA:

F N

BEBARS:
BEBENIE

BIED K

RIELE

R-E-MF
+ZA=+-BNES

BZz-E-1%
+ZA=t+-HLEE
R-ZE-RF-A—BHEH
2HKBA:

EREFI

Htt2EWA
ERIERER
BEEARS:
BEBEANLE
(H1522(3)

RIELE (Hi222)

=)

BEAIRMREA
(Hi:222(c)

BOIRMERL
(H15#21(3)
BRRARECBIIRNG
(BeE21b)
BRITROKA (HiF21(c)

R-E-RF
+ZA=t+-RNEH

Jiyi Household International Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2015

Attributable to equity holders of the Company

ANRRHEFE AERE

Share Share Other Retained Total
capital premium reserves earnings Equity
BAEN ROEE Hitf REEF s
RMB'000 RMB000 RMB000 RMB'000 RMB'000
AREFT  ARETT  ARETZT  ARETT  AREFR
- - 65,465 88,901 154,366

_ - - 42,004 42,004

- - 18,000 - 18,000
- - (39,500) - (39,500)

- - 300 - 300

- - 44,265 130,905 175,170

- - 44,265 130,905 175,170

- - - 31,271 31,271

- - 923 - 923

- - 6,335 - 6,335

- - 40,000 - 40,000

- - - (80,000) (80,000)

1 145,789 (145,450) - 340
22,112 (22,112) - - -
731 86,979 - - 94,350
- (8,189) - - (8,189)
29,484 202,467 (53,927) 82,176 260,200




Cash flows from operating
activities

Cash generated from operations

Interest paid

Income tax paid

Net cash (used in)/generated from
operating activities

Cash flows from investing
activities

Purchase of property, plant and
equipment

Purchase of intangible assets

Amount due from a related party

Release of restricted cash

Addition of restricted cash

Net cash used in investing activities

Cash flows from financing
activities

Proceeds from bank borrowings

Repayments of bank borrowings

Capital injection from equity holders

Deemed distributions

Deemed contributions

Proceeds from issuance of
ordinary shares

Payment of share issuance costs

Dividends paid to the shareholders

Net cash generated from/(used in)
financing activities

Net increase in cash and
cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at
beginning of the year

Exchange gains on cash and
cash equivalent

Cash and cash equivalents
at end of the year

The notes on pages 74 to 175 are an integral part of these

consolidated financial statements.

CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT

RETHRERE
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RERREESEWENFR

FURELREEEY
R kReHEYEN W

FRASRREEEY

mORERESR

Year ended 31 December

BE+=-BA=+t—HLFE

2015 2014

=2-1f —ZF—mF

Note RMB'000 RMB 000
st ARETT ARBTFT
25(a) 4,180 70,422
(5,636) (6,543)

(11,014) (11,704)

(12,470) 52,175

(515) (10,120

(577) (27)

7,000 (7,000)

12,610 8,750

(32,385) (8,910)

(13,867) (17,307)

97,035 69,804

(83,804) (74,329)

22(a) 6,335 18,000
- (39,500)

22(b) 40,000 300
21(b) 94,350 -
21(c) (8,189) -
12 (64,000) -
81,727 (25,725)

55,390 9,143

19 59,098 49,955
924 -

19 115,412 59,098
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GENERAL INFORMATION

The Company was incorporated in the Cayman Islands on
2 February 2015 as an exempted company with limited
liability under the Companies Law (as revised) of the Cayman
Islands. The address of the Company’s registered office is
Clifton House 75 Fort Street, P.O. Box 1350, Grand Cayman,
KY1-1108, Cayman Islands. The address of its principal place
of business is Room 1405, 14/F., Jubilee Centre, 18 Fenwick
Street, Wanchai, Hong Kong.

The Company is an investment holding company and its
subsidiaries (together the “Group”) are principally engaged
in the business of sale and distribution of building and
home improvement materials and furnishings and provision
of interior design and engineering services in the People’s
Republic of China (the “PRC") (the “Listing Business”). The
ultimate holding Company of the Group is Xinling Limited,
a company incorporated in British Virgin Islands (“BVI")
which is wholly owned by Ms. Hon Wei (the “Controlling
Shareholder”).

The Company has its primary listing on The Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong Limited on 6 November 2015 (the “Listing”).

074 Jiyi Household International Holdings Limited
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

GENERAL INFORMATION (Continued)

These financial statements are presented in thousands of
Renminbi (“RMB"), unless otherwise stated.

1.1 Reorganisation

Prior to the incorporation of the Company and the
completion of the reorganisation steps as described
below, the Listing Business was carried out by
Guangdong Jiyi Household Building Materials Chain
Co., Ltd ("Jiyi Household”) and its subsidiaries, which
were directly or indirectly controlled by the Controlling
Shareholder.

Apart from the Listing Business, two subsidiaries of Jiyi
Household, namely Guangzhou Jiyi Electronic Commerce
Company Limited (“Jiyi Electronic Commerce”) (note (a)
below) and Meizhou Jiyi Realty Development Company
Limited (“Meizhou lJiyi Realty”) (note (b) below) were
engaged in other dissimilar business (the “Excluded
Business”).
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Bif 3% ¥R 2 Bt Gt

1 GENERAL INFORMATION (Continued)

1.1 Reorganisation (Continued)

076

In preparation for the Listing, the Group underwent

the following transactions (the “Reorganisation”) to

transfer the Listing Business to the Company and to

dispose of the Excluded Business from Jiyi Household. The

Reorganisation involved the following:

(a)

On 1 December 2014, Jiyi Household and Mr. Luo
Tianyang (Z&X#5) , one of members of the senior
management, transferred their respective 60% and
40% equity interests in Jiyi Electronic Commerce
to the independent third parties, at a consideration
of RMB300,000 and RMB200,000, respectively.
Upon completion of such transfers, Jiyi Household
no longer held any equity interests in Jiyi Electronic
Commerce.

On 8 December 2014, Jiyi Household transferred
49% and 51% of its equity interests in Meizhou Jiyi
Realty to the son of Ms. Deng Haiming (B0/81% ) ,
senior management of Jiyi Household, and Mr. Liang
Chun (2%), a nephew-in-law of the Controlling
Shareholder at a consideration of RMB19,600,000
and RMB20,400,000, respectively. Upon completion
of such transfers, Jiyi Household no longer held any
equity interests in Meizhou Jiyi Realty.

Jiyi Household International Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2015
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1 GENERAL INFORMATION (Continued)

1.1 Reorganisation (Continued)

(0)

On 9 January 2015, Meizhou Jisheng Household
Building Materials Company Limited (“Meizhou
Jisheng”) was established by Jiyi Household with an
initial registered capital of RMB2,000,000.

On 19 January 2015, Jiyi Household transferred
its 100% equity interest in Guangdong lJiyi Xinya
Decoration and Design Construction Company
Limited (“Xinya Decoration”) to Meizhou Jisheng at
a consideration of RMB16,970,896.

On 2 February 2015, the Company was incorporated
in the Cayman Islands with an initial authorised
share capital of HK$380,000 divided into 3,800,000
shares of HK$0.10 each. On the same date, one share
was issued and allotted to Reisan Moiten, the initial
subscriber, at par, who then transferred such share to
Xinling Limited, a BVI company wholly-owned by the
Controlling Shareholder.

Zhan Yun Holdings Limited (“Zhan Yun"), a company
incorporated in the BVI with an initial authorised
share capital of US$50,000 divided into 50,000
ordinary shares of US$1.00 each, issued and allotted
one ordinary share at par to the Company. Upon
completion of such issue and allotment, Zhan Yun
became a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Bif 3% ¥R 2 Bt Gt

1 GENERAL INFORMATION (Continued)

1.1 Reorganisation (Continued)

(f)

On 16 February 2015, Jiyi Investments Limited (“Jiyi
Investments”) was incorporated by Zhan Yun as an
indirectly wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company.

On 28 April 2015, each of the Controlling
Shareholder, Mr. Liu Shui (2J7K), Mr. Li Jianhua
(Z#%), Mr. Lin Songtian (F#A1E) , Mr. Lin
Kuanming (#£#$4) , Mr. Hou Bo (&) and Mr.
Liu Xinping (2 ) ,
offshore holding companies, subscribed for and

through their respective

was issued and allotted with the number of shares
(totally 9,999 shares) in the Company in proportion
to their respective directly or indirectly owned
equity interests in Jiyi Household, for an aggregate
consideration of HK$123,500,000 (equivalent to
RMB97,540,000).

On 30 April 2015, Jiyi Investments acquired the
100% equity interest in Jiyi Household from its then
shareholders, including 70.02% equity interest from
the Controlling Shareholder and 29.98% equity
interest from other shareholders, for an aggregate
consideration of RMB97,200,000. Upon completion
of this step, the Company became the holding
company of the companies comprising the Group.

The consolidated financial statements of the Group have

been prepared as if the Group had always been in existence

throughout both years presented, or since the respective dates

of incorporation or establishment of the Group companies,

rather than from the date when the Company became the

holding company pursuant to the Reorganisation.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICY

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation
of these consolidated financial statements are set out below.
These policies have been consistently applied to the all the
years presented, unless otherwise stated.

2.1 Basis of preparation

The consolidated financial statements of the Group have
been prepared in accordance with all applicable Hong
Kong Financial Reporting Standards ("HKFRS"). The
consolidated financial statements have been prepared
under the historical cost convention.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity
with HKFRS requires the use of certain critical accounting
estimates. It also requires management to exercise
its judgement in the process of applying the Group's
accounting policies. The areas involving a higher degree
of judgement or complexity, or areas where assumptions
and estimates are significant to the consolidated financial
statements are disclosed in Note 4.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Bif 3% ¥R 2% Bt Gt

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICY

(Continued)

2.1 Basis of preparation (Continued)

2.1.1 Changes in accounting policy and disclosures

(@) New and amended standards adopted by the

080

Group

The following amendments to standards have
been adopted by the Group for the first time
for the financial year beginning on or after 1
January 2015:

Amendment to HKAS 19 on contributions from
employees or third parties to defined benefit
plans. The amendment distinguishes between
contributions that are linked to service only
in the period in which they arise and those
linked to service in more than one period.
The amendment allows contributions that are
linked to service, and do not vary with the
length of employee service, to be deducted
from the cost of benefits earned in the period
that the service is provided. Contributions
that are linked to service, and vary according
to the length of employee service, must be
spread over the service period using the same
attribution method that is applied to the
benefits.

Jiyi Household International Holdings Limited
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICY

(Continued)

2.1 Basis of preparation (Continued)

2.1.1 Changes in accounting policy and disclosures
(Continued)

(@) New and amended standards adopted by the

Group (Continued)

Amendments from annual improvements
to HKFRSs-2010-2012 Cycle, on HKFRS 8,
‘Operating segments’, HKAS 16, ‘Property,
plant and equipment’ and HKAS 38,
‘Intangible assets’” and HKAS 24, 'Related party
disclosures’.

Amendments from annual improvements
to HKFRSs-2011-2013 Cycle, on HKFRS 3,
‘Business combinations’, HKFRS 13, ‘Fair value
measurement’ and HKAS 40, ‘Investment
property’.

The adoption of the improvements made in
the 2010-2012 Cycle has required additional
disclosures in the segment note. Other than
that, the remaining amendments are not
material to the Group.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Al ¥5 R 2% O 5

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICY

(Continued)

2.1 Basis of preparation (Continued)

2.1.1 Changes in accounting policy and disclosures
(Continued)

(b) New Hong Kong Companies Ordinance

(Cap.622)

In addition, the requirements of Part 9
“Accounts and Audit” of the new Hong
Kong Companies Ordinance (Cap. 622) come
into operation during the financial year, as
a result, there are changes to presentation
and disclosures of certain information in the
consolidated financial statements.

The Group has not early adopted any new
standards, amendments and interpretations
that have been issued but are not effective
for the financial years beginning on 1 January
2015.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICY

(Continued)

2.1 Basis of preparation (Continued)

2.1.1 Changes in accounting policy and disclosures

(Continued)

(c) New standards and interpretations not yet

adopted

The following new standards, amendments and
interpretations have been issued but are not
effective for the financial year beginning on 1
January 2015, and have not been early adopted

by the Group.

Annual improvements 2014
—E-MFFENE

Amendment to HKFRS 11 on accounting for acquisitions of
interests in joint operations

2

Al ¥5 R 2% B 5

EESTEEME (&)

21 REEE(E

211 Bt BRRKERRE (4)

(© EARRAHIZTEER R e FE

UTHIIBR=B—RE—
A— R 2 T A
0518 4 5K A2 B3 AR
R PR 2 FER
TR BIE:

Effective for

annual periods
beginning on or after
RTSBEHHZ
3k =y
FEHEER

1 January 2016
—E—-XF—A—H

1 January 2016

BEMBHRELNE R (BRI WBEELERENENE —E-RE—-A—H

Amendments to HKAS 16 and HKAS 38 on clarification of

1 January 2016

acceptable methods of depreciation and amortisation
ER G ERE 165 LB BT ERIE385 (7 A) —_E-RF—-H—H

WEREHA R TTEANER

S E



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Al 55 R 2% O 5

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICY
(Continued)

2.1 Basis of preparation (Continued)

2.1.1 Changes in accounting policy and disclosures
(Continued)

(c) New standards and interpretations not yet

EESTEEME (&)

21 REEE(E)

211 Bt BRRKERRE ()

(©) EARFARIFTEER R 2 FE

adopted (Continued) (%)
Effective for
annual periods
beginning on or after
RT3 BNz
#®wEH®BZ
FEHBER
Amendments to HKAS 16 and HKAS 41 on Agriculture: bearer plants 1 January 2016
FEGERFIRE NEBGFEAENGR (BITR) RE: —E-R¥—A—H
HEMEY
Amendments to HKFRS 10 and HKAS 28 on sale or contribution of 1 January 2016
assets between an investor and its associate or joint venture
BARNBHmELRFE105 REBGAERFE285F (EF]4) —E-R"F—-HA—H
REERHEBERNFRASERRIZHANEEHEXLE
Amendment to HKAS 27 on equity method in separate financial statements 1 January 2016
BEGHERE279 (B X) EBV B WA DA —E-R"F—-HA—H

Amendment to HKFRS 5, ‘Non-current assets held

for sale and discontinued operations

1 January 2016

BBV BMEEREST (BFIAR)  BFHIEHENERBEEK —E-RF—H—H
BRI ER
Amendment to HKFRS 7, Financial instruments: Disclosures 1 January 2016

BEMBHREEYNETR (BFTAX) R ITA:HE
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICY
(Continued)

2.1 Basis of preparation (Continued)

2.1.1 Changes in accounting policy and disclosures
(Continued)

(c) New standards and interpretations not yet
adopted (Continued)

Amendment to HKAS 19, Employee benefits
ER G ERFE195% (BRIR) - EEEA

Amendment to HKAS 34, Interim financial reporting

BAGFTEAFE34AM (BFTA)  FHPBRE

Amendment to HKFRS 10, HKFRS 12 and HKAS 28 on investment
entities: applying the consolidation exception

2
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FEHEER

1 January 2016
—E—-XF—HA—H

1 January 2016
—T-AF—A—H

1 January 2016

BEMBHREENE10%H BBV BRELRNE 1258 K —E-RE—A—H

FREEAF28 (BFI ) REERE

Amendment to HKAS 1 for the disclosure initiative

ARG EAF IR (BATA) WEF S

HKFRS 14 Regulatory Deferral Accounts
ERVBHRELEAB14REERTERP

(AR A ARSPIIMER

1 January 2016
—E-R"F—-HA—H

1 January 2016
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Al 55 R 2% O 5

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICY 2
(Continued)

2.1 Basis of preparation (Continued)

2.1.1 Changes in accounting policy and disclosures
(Continued)

(c) New standards and interpretations not yet
adopted (Continued)

HKFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers
BEEVBEHREERFEISSRERFERNES O

HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments
BEAUBMEREAE T A

HKFRS16 “Leases”
BB REERFE 165 [FH49]

None of these is expected to have a significant
effect on the consolidated financial statements
of the Group, except the following set out
below:
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
fif 3% ¥R 2 it 5

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICY 2 EESHHEME (£)

(Continued)

21 REEE(E

2.1 Basis of preparation (Continued)

211 Bt BRRKERRE ()

2.1.1 Changes in accounting policy and disclosures

(Continued)
(c) New standards and interpretations not yet (© HARIRAEIFETER R 2 FE
adopted (Continued) (&)

HKFRS 15, ‘Revenue from contracts with
customers’ deals with revenue recognition
and establishes principles for reporting useful
information to users of financial statements
about the nature, amount, timing and
uncertainty of revenue and cash flows arising
from an entity’'s contracts with customers.
Revenue is recognised when a customer
obtains control of a good or service and thus
has the ability to direct the use and obtain
the benefits from the good or service. The
standard replaces HKAS 18 ‘Revenue’ and
HKAS 11 ‘Construction contracts’ and related
interpretations. The standard is effective for
annual periods beginning on or after 1 January
2018 and earlier application is permitted. The
Group is assessing the impact of HKFRS 15.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Bif 3% ¥R 2% Bt Gt

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICY

(Continued)

2.1 Basis of preparation (Continued)

2.1.1 Changes in accounting policy and disclosures
(Continued)

(c) New standards and interpretations not yet

088

adopted (Continued)

HKFRS 16 provides updated guidance on the
definition of leases, and the guidance on the
combination and separation of contracts.
Under HKFRS 16, a contract is, or contains, a
lease if the contract conveys the right to control
the use of an identified asset for a period of
time in exchange for consideration. HKFRS
16 requires lessees to recognise lease liability
reflecting future lease payments and a ‘right-
of-use-asset’ for almost all lease contracts, with
an exemption for certain short-term leases
and leases of low-value assets. The lessors
accounting stays almost the same as under
HKAS 17. However, the new accounting model
for lessees is expected to impact negotiations
between lessors and lessees. The standard is
effective for annual periods beginning on or
after 1 January 2019 and earlier application
is permitted if HKFRS 15 is also applied. The
Group is assessing the impact of HKFRS 16.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICY
(Continued)

2.2 Subsidiaries

2.2.1 Consolidation

A subsidiary is an entity (including a structured
entity) over which the Group has control. The
Group controls an entity when the Group is
exposed to, or has rights to, variable returns from
its involvement with the entity and has the ability
to affect those returns through its power over the
entity. Subsidiaries are consolidated from the date on
which control is transferred to the Group. They are
deconsolidated from the date that control ceases.

(a) Business combinations

The Group applies the acquisition method
to account for business combinations. The
consideration transferred for the acquisition
of a subsidiary is the fair values of the assets
transferred, the liabilities incurred to the
former owners of the acquiree and the equity
interests issued by the Group. The consideration
transferred includes the fair value of any
asset or liability resulting from a contingent
consideration arrangement. Identifiable
assets acquired and liabilities and contingent
liabilities assumed in a business combination
are measured initially at their fair values at the
acquisition date.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Al 55 R 2% O 5

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICY

(Continued)

2.2 Subsidiaries (Continued)

2.2.1 Consolidation (Continued)

(a) Business combinations (Continued)

The Group recognises any non-controlling
interest in the acquiree on an acquisition-by-
acquisition basis. Non-controlling interests
in the acquiree that are present ownership
interests and entitle their holders to a
proportionate share of the entity’s net assets in
the event of liquidation are measured at either
fair value or the present ownership interests’
proportionate share in the recognised amounts
of the acquiree’s identifiable net assets. All
other components of non-controlling interests
are measured at their acquisition date fair value,
unless another measurement basis is required
by HKFRS.

Acquisition-related costs are expensed as
incurred.

If the business combination is achieved in
stages, the acquisition date carrying value of
the acquirer’s previously held equity interest in
the acquiree is re-measured to fair value at the
acquisition date; any gains or losses arising from
such re-measurement are recognised in profit or

loss.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
fif 3% ¥R 2 it 5

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICY 2 EESHHEME (£)

(Continued)
2.2 Subsidiaries (Continued) 22 WERQE (&)
2.2.1 Consolidation (Continued) 221 44 (&)
(a) Business combinations (Continued) (a) EFELG(E
Any contingent consideration to be transferred REEBEEOTRAISAR
by the Group is recognised at fair value at the BrRWEBABRN R TERE
acquisition date. Subsequent changes to the R ARE (KR A
fair value of the contingent consideration that is BEEXEBE)ATENER
deemed to be an asset or liability is recognised 28 RESBGHELRE
in accordance with HKAS 39 in profit or loss. 3R EEETHER - DER
Contingent consideration that is classified as I ARBLIGEHN
equity is not remeasured, and its subsequent R REBEENERETT
settlement is accounted for within equity. B e
The excess of the consideration transferred, Freg B R E 5T
the amount of any non-controlling interest in {a] SE 428 e 2 B EE S O 4 K
the acquiree and the acquisition-date fair value BB 2 AR B
of any previous equity interest in the acquiree H R A S EER P U R Al
over the fair value of the identifiable net assets BREEFENRATENS
acquired is recorded as goodwill. If the total R AmE - WMAEER
of consideration transferred, non-controlling B CERIEERER R
interest recognised and previously held interest RIPT iR st 2 0048 ﬂﬁﬁ@
measured is less than the fair value of the net FrgE A AMB AR (&
assets of the subsidiary acquired in the case of W) EEFENA SHE '
a bargain purchase, the difference is recognised Bz = E BT NG R E
directly in the income statement. e
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Bif 3% ¥R 2% Bt Gt

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICY
(Continued)

2.2 Subsidiaries (Continued)

092

2.2.1 Consolidation (Continued)

(@) Business combinations (Continued)

(b)

Intra-group transactions, balances and
unrealised gains on transactions between
Group companies are eliminated. Unrealised
losses are also eliminated unless the transaction
provides evidence of an impairment of the
transferred asset. When necessary, amounts
reported by subsidiaries have been adjusted to
conform with the Group’s accounting policies.

Merger accounting for common control
combination

The consolidated financial statements
incorporate the financial statement items of the
combining entities or businesses in which the
common control combination occurs as if they
had been consolidated from the date when
the combining entities or businesses first came
under the control of the controlling party.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICY

(Continued)

2.2 Subsidiaries (Continued)

2.2.1 Consolidation (Continued)

(b) Merger accounting for common control

combination (Continued)

The net assets of the combining entities
or businesses are consolidated using the
existing book values from the controlling
party’s perspective. No amount is recognised
with respect to goodwill or any excess of an
acquirer’s interest in the net fair value of the
acquiree’s identifiable assets, liabilities and
contingent liabilities over its cost at the time
of common control combination, to the extent
of the contribution of the controlling party’s
interest.

The consolidated income statements include
the results of each of the combining entities
or businesses from the earliest date presented
or since the date when combining entities or
businesses first came under common control,
where this is a shorter period, regardless of the

date of common control combination.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Bif 3% ¥R 2% Bt Gt

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICY
(Continued)

2.2 Subsidiaries (Continued)

094

2.2.1 Consolidation (Continued)

(b) Merger accounting for common control

(©

combination (Continued)

The comparative amounts in the consolidated
financial statements are presented as if the
entities or business had been combined at the
previous balance sheet date or when they first
came under common control, whichever is
shorter.

Changes in ownership interests in subsidiaries
without change of control

Transactions with non-controlling interests that
do not result in loss of control are accounted for
as equity transactions — that is, as transactions
with the owners in their capacity as owners.
The difference between fair value of any
consideration paid and the relevant share
acquired of the carrying value of net assets of
the subsidiary is recorded in equity. Gains or
losses on disposals to non-controlling interests
are also recorded in equity.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICY
(Continued)

2.2 Subsidiaries (Continued)

2.2.2 Separate financial statements

Investments in subsidiaries are accounted for at cost
less impairment. Cost includes direct attributable
costs of investment. The results of subsidiaries are
accounted for by the Company on the basis of
dividend received and receivable.

Impairment testing of the investments in subsidiaries
is required upon receiving a dividend from these
investments if the dividend exceeds the total
comprehensive income of the subsidiary in the
period the dividend is declared or if the carrying
amount of the investment in the separate financial
statements exceeds the carrying amount in the
consolidated financial statements of the investee's
net assets including goodwill.

2.3 Segment reporting

Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent
with the internal reporting provided to the chief
operating decision-maker. The chief operating decision-
maker, who is responsible for allocating resources and
assessing performance of the operating segments, has
been identified as the steering committee that makes
strategic decisions.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Bif 3% ¥R 2 Bt Gt

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICY
(Continued)

2.4 Foreign currency translation

096

(a)

(b)

Functional and presentation currency

Items included in the financial statements of each of
the Group's entities are measured using the currency
of the primary economic environment in which the
entity operates (the “functional currency”). The
consolidated financial statements are presented in
RMB which is the Group’s presentation currency. The
Company's functional currency is Hong Kong Dollars
("HKD").

Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated into
the functional currency using the exchange rates
prevailing at the dates of the transactions or
valuation where items are re-measured. Foreign
exchange gains and losses resulting from the
settlement of such transactions and from the
translation at year-end exchange rates of monetary
assets and liabilities denominated in foreign
currencies are recognised in the income statement,
except when deferred in other comprehensive
income as qualifying cash flow hedges and
qualifying net investment hedges.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
fif 3% ¥R 2 it 5

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICY 2 EESHHEME (£)

(Continued)
2.4 Foreign currency translation (Continued) 24 HNEBRE (EF)
(b) Transactions and balances (Continued) (b) XER#EZE ()

Foreign exchange gains and losses that relate to
borrowings and cash and cash equivalents are
presented in the income statement within ‘finance
income or expenses’. All other foreign exchange
gains and losses are presented in the income
statement within ‘other gains — net'.

Changes in the fair value of debt securities
denominated in foreign currency classified as
available for sale are analysed between translation
differences resulting from changes in the amortised
cost of the security and other changes in the carrying
amount of the security. Translation differences
related to changes in amortised cost are recognised
in profit or loss, and other changes in carrying
amount are recognised in other comprehensive
income.

Translation differences on non-monetary financial
assets and liabilities such as equities held at fair value
through profit or loss are recognised in profit or
loss as part of the fair value gain or loss. Translation
differences on non-monetary financial assets,
such as equities classified as available for sale, are
included in other comprehensive income.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Al ¥5 ¥k 2% O 5

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICY
(Continued)

2.4 Foreign currency translation (Continued)

098

(c) Group companies

The results and financial position of all the Group

entities (none of which has the currency of a

hyperinflationary economy) that have a functional

currency different from the presentation currency are

translated into the presentation currency as follows:

(iii)

assets and liabilities for each balance sheet
presented are translated at the closing rate at
the date of that balance sheet;

income and expenses for each income
statement are translated at average exchange
rates (unless this average is not a reasonable
approximation of the cumulative effect of the
rates prevailing on the transaction dates, in
which case income and expenses are translated
at the rate on the dates of the transaction); and

all resulting exchange differences are
recognised as a separate component of equity.

Goodwill and fair value adjustments arising on the

acquisition of a foreign entity are treated as assets

and liabilities of the foreign entity and translated

at the closing rate. Currency translation differences

arising are recognised in other comprehensive

income.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
fif 3% ¥R 2% Bt 52

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICY 2 EESHHEME (£)
(Continued)

24 SNEBRE (E)

2.4 Foreign currency translation (Continued)

(d) HEBSNFEBERETHE

(d) Disposal of foreign operation and partial

disposal

On the disposal of a foreign operation (that is, a
disposal of the Group's entire interest in a foreign
operation, or a disposal involving loss of control
over a subsidiary that includes a foreign operation,
a disposal involving loss of joint control over a joint
venture that includes a foreign operation, or a
disposal involving loss of significant influence over
an associate that includes a foreign operation), all of
the currency translation differences accumulated in
equity in respect of that operation attributable to the
owners of the company are reclassified to profit or
loss.

In the case of a partial disposal that does not result
in the Group losing control over a subsidiary that
includes a foreign operation, the proportionate share
of accumulated currency translation differences
are re-attributed to non-controlling interests and
are not recognised in profit or loss. For all other
partial disposals (that is, reductions in the Group's
ownership interest in associates or joint ventures
that do not result in the Group losing significant
influence or joint control) the proportionate share of
the accumulated exchange difference is reclassified
to profit or loss.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Bif 3% ¥R 2 Bt Gt

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICY
(Continued)

2.5

2.6

100

Land use rights

Land use rights are up-front payments to acquire long-
term interests in the usage of land. They are stated at cost
and charged to the consolidated income statement over
the remaining period of the lease on a straight-line basis,
net of any impairment losses.

Property, plant and equipment

All property, plant and equipment are stated at historical
cost less depreciation. Historical cost includes expenditure
that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the items.

Construction in progress is property, plant and equipment
on which construction work has not been completed and
stated at cost. Cost includes acquisition and construction
expenditure incurred, interest and other direct costs
attributable to the development. Depreciation is not
provided on construction in progress until the related
asset is completed for intended use.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying
amount or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate,
only when it is probable that future economic benefits
associated with the item will flow to the Group and
the cost of the item can be measured reliably. The
carrying amount of the replaced part is derecognised.
All other repairs and maintenance are expensed in the
consolidated income statement during the financial
period in which they are incurred.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICY 2 EESHHEME (£)
(Continued)

2.6 Property, plant and equipment (Continued) 26 NE - BRERSE(Z

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment is
calculated using the straight-line method to allocate their
cost to their residual values over their estimated useful

lives, as follows:

Buildings (including the

property improvement) 10-30 years
Motor vehicles 5-10 years
Furniture, fittings and equipment 5-10 years
Leasehold improvements 5-10 years

The assets’ residual values and useful lives are reviewed,
and adjusted if appropriate, at the end of each reporting
period.

An asset’s carrying amount is written down immediately
to its recoverable amount if the asset’s carrying amount is
greater than its estimated recoverable amount (Note 2.8).

Gains and losses on disposal are determined by
comparing the proceeds with the carrying amount and
are recognised within ‘Other gain/(losses) — net’ in the
consolidated statement of comprehensive income.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Bif 3% ¥R 2% Bt Gt

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICY
(Continued)

2.7

2.8

102

Intangible assets

Intangible assets represent the computer software.
Costs associated with maintaining computer software
programmes are recognised as an expense as incurred.
Amortisation is calculated using the straight-line basis
to allocate the cost of the computer software over their
estimated useful lives of 5 to 10 years respectively.

Impairment of non-financial assets

Assets that are subject to amortization are reviewed
for impairment whenever events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not
be recoverable. An impairment loss is recognised for the
amount by which the asset’s carrying amount exceeds
its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the
higher of an asset’s fair value less costs to disposal and
value in use. For the purposes of assessing impairment,
assets are grouped at the lowest levels for which there are
separately identifiable cash flows (cash-generating units),
which are not larger than the operating segments under
HKFRS 8. Non-financial assets other than goodwill that
suffered impairment are reviewed for possible reversal of
the impairment at each reporting date.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
fif 3% ¥R 2% Bt 52

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICY 2 EESHHEME (£)

(Continued)
2.9 Financial assets 29 SREE
2.9.1 Classification 29194

The Group classifies its financial assets as loans
and receivables. The classification depends on the
purpose for which the financial assets were acquired.
Management determines the classification of its
financial assets at initial recognition.

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial
assets with fixed or determinable payments that are
not quoted in an active market. They are included in
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Al ¥5 R 2% O 5

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICY
(Continued)

2.9 Financial assets (Continued)

2.9.2 Recognition and measurement

Regular way purchases and sales of financial assets
are recognised on the trade-date — the date on
which the Group commits to purchase or sell the
asset. Investments are initially recognised at fair
value plus transaction costs for all financial assets not
carried at fair value through profit or loss. Financial
assets carried at fair value through profit or loss are
initially recognised at fair value, and transaction
costs are expensed in the income statement.
Financial assets are derecognised when the rights
to receive cash flows from the investments have
expired or have been transferred and the Group
has transferred substantially all risks and rewards of
ownership. Loans and receivables are subsequently
carried at amortised cost using the effective interest
method.

2.10 Offsetting financial instruments

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net
amount reported in the balance sheet when there is a
legally enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts
and there is an intention to settle on a net basis or realise
the asset and settle the liability simultaneously. The legally
enforceable right must not be contingent on future
events and must be enforceable in the normal course
of business and in the event of default, insolvency or

104

bankruptcy of the company or the counterparty.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICY
(Continued)

2.11

2.12

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net
realisable value. Cost comprising purchases and other
incidental cost, are determined using the weighted
average method. Net realisable value is the estimated
selling price in the ordinary course of business, less
applicable variable selling expenses.

Trade and other receivables

Trade receivables are amounts due from customers for
merchandise sold or solutions performed in the ordinary
course of business. If collection of trade and other
receivables is expected in one year or less (or in the normal
operating cycle if longer), they are classified as current
assets. If not, they are presented as non-current assets.

Trade and other receivables are recognised initially at
fair value and subsequently measured at amortised cost
using the effective interest method, less provision for
impairment.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Al ¥5 ¥k 2% O 5

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICY
(Continued)

2.13 Impairment of financial assets

106

(a) Assets carried at amortised cost

The Group assesses at the end of each reporting
period whether there is objective evidence that
a financial asset or group of financial assets is
impaired. A financial asset or a group of financial
assets is impaired and impairment losses are incurred
only if there is objective evidence of impairment as
a result of one or more events that occurred after
the initial recognition of the asset (a ‘loss event’)
and that loss event (or events) has an impact on the
estimated future cash flows of the financial asset
or group of financial assets that can be reliably
estimated

Evidence of impairment may include indications that
the debtors or a group of debtors is experiencing
significant financial difficulty, default or delinquency
in interest or principal payments, the probability
that they will enter bankruptcy or other financial
reorganisation, and where observable data indicate
that there is a measurable decrease in the estimated
future cash flows, such as changes in arrears or
economic conditions that correlate with defaults.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICY
(Continued)

2.13 Impairment of financial assets (Continued)

(a) Assets carried at amortised cost (Continued)

For loans and receivables category, the amount of
the loss is measured as the difference between the
asset’s carrying amount and the present value of
estimated future cash flows (excluding future credit
losses that have not been incurred) discounted at
the financial asset’s original effective interest rate.
The carrying amount of the asset is reduced and the
amount of the loss is recognised in the consolidated
income statement.

If, in a subsequent period, the amount of the
impairment loss decreases and the decrease
can be related objectively to an event occurring
after the impairment was recognised (such as an
improvement in the debtor’s credit rating), the
reversal of the previously recognised impairment loss
is recognised in the consolidated income statement.

2.14 Cash and cash equivalents

In the consolidated cash flow statements, cash and cash
equivalents comprise cash in hand, deposits held at call
with banks and with original maturities of three months
or less.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICY
(Continued)

2.15

2.16

108

Share capital

Ordinary shares are classified as equity.

Incremental costs directly attributable to the issue of new
shares or options are shown in equity as a deduction, net
of tax, from the proceeds.

Trade payables

Trade payables are obligations to pay for goods or services
that have been acquired in the ordinary course of business
from suppliers. Trade payables are classified as current
liabilities if payment is due within one year or less (or in
the normal operating cycle of the business if longer). If
not, they are presented as non-current liabilities.

Trade payables are recognised initially at fair value and
subsequently measured at amortised cost using the
effective interest method.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
fif 3% ¥R 2 it 5

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICY 2 EESHHEME (£)

(Continued)

2.17 Borrowings 217 B

(a) &

(a) Borrowings

Borrowings are recognised initially at fair value,
net of transaction costs incurred. Borrowings
are subsequently carried at amortised cost; any
difference between the proceeds (net of transaction
costs) and the redemption value is recognised in the
income statement over the period of the borrowings
using the effective interest method.

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless
the Group has an unconditional right to defer
settlement of the liability for at least 12 months after
the end of the reporting period.

(b) Borrowing costs

General and specific borrowing costs directly
attributable to the acquisition, construction or
production of qualifying assets, which are assets that
necessarily take a substantial period of time to get
ready for their intended use or sale, are added to the
cost of those assets, until such time as the assets are
substantially ready for their intended use or sale.

All other borrowing costs are recognised in profit or
loss in the period in which they are incurred.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Bif 3% ¥R 2 Bt Gt

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICY
(Continued)

2.18

2.19

110

Government grants

Grants from the government are recognised at their fair
value where there is a reasonable assurance that the
grant will be received and the Group will comply with all
attached conditions.

Government grants relating to costs are deferred
and recognised in the consolidated statements of
comprehensive income over the period necessary to
match them with the costs that they are intended to
compensate.

Government grants relating to property, plant and
equipment are included in non-current liabilities as
deferred government grants and are credited to the
consolidated statements of comprehensive income on a
straight-line basis over the expected lives of the related
assets.

Current and deferred income tax

The tax expense for the period comprised current and
deferred tax. Tax is recognised in the consolidated income
statement, except to the extent that it relates to items
recognised in other comprehensive income or directly
in equity. In this case, the tax is also recognised in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity, respectively.
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICY
(Continued)

2 EEEHRSE (&)

219 BV RIEEFRSH (42)

2.19 Current and deferred income tax (Continued)

(a) ETREFF3#%

(a) Current income tax

(b)

The current income tax charge is calculated on
the basis of the tax laws enacted or substantially
enacted at the balance sheet date in the countries
where the Company and its subsidiaries operate and
generate taxable income. Management periodically
evaluates positions taken in tax returns with respect
to situations in which applicable tax regulation is
subject to interpretation. It establishes provisions
where appropriate on the basis of amounts expected
to be paid to the tax authorities.

Deferred income tax

Inside basis differences

Deferred income tax is recognised using the liability
method, on temporary differences arising between
the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their
carrying amounts in the Financial Information.
However, the deferred income tax is not accounted
for if it arises from initial recognition of an asset
or liability in a transaction other than a business
combination that at the time of the transaction
affects neither accounting nor taxable profit/loss.
Deferred income tax is determined using tax rates
(and laws) that have been enacted or substantially
enacted by the balance sheet date and are expected
to apply when the related deferred income tax asset
is realised or the deferred income tax liability is
settled.
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICY
(Continued)

2.19 Current and deferred income tax (Continued)

112

(b) Deferred income tax (Continued)

Deferred income tax assets are recognised only to
the extent that it is probable that future taxable
profit will be available against which the temporary
differences can be utilized.

Outside basis differences

Deferred income tax liabilities are provided
on taxable temporary differences arising from
investments in subsidiaries, except for deferred
income tax liability where the timing of the reversal
of the temporary difference is controlled by the
Group and it is probable that the temporary
difference will not reverse in the foreseeable future.
Generally the Group is unable to control the reversal
of the temporary difference for associates. Only
when there is an agreement in place that gives
the Group the ability to control the reversal of the
temporary difference in the foreseeable future,
deferred tax liability in relation to taxable temporary
differences arising from the associate’s undistributed
profits is not recognised.

Deferred income tax assets are recognised on
deductible temporary differences arising from
investments in subsidiaries, associates and joint
arrangements only to the extent that it is probable
the temporary difference will reverse in the future
and there is sufficient taxable profit available against
which the temporary difference can be utilised.
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICY 2 EESHHEME (£)
(Continued)

219 BV RIEEFRSH (42)

2.19 Current and deferred income tax (Continued)

(c) Offsetting

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are offset
when there is a legally enforceable right to offset
current tax assets against current tax liabilities and
when the deferred income tax assets and liabilities
relate to income taxes levied by the same taxation
authority on either the taxable entity or different
taxable entities where there is an intention to settle
the balances on a net basis.

2.20 Employee benefits

Pension obligations

In accordance with the rules and regulations in the PRC,
the PRC based employees of the Group participate in
various defined contribution retirement benefit plans
organized by the relevant municipal and provincial
governments in the PRC under which the Group and the
employees are required to make monthly contributions to
these plans calculated as a percentage of the employees’
salaries, subject to certain ceiling. The municipal and
provincial governments undertake to assume the
retirement benefit obligations of all existing and future
retired PRC based employee payable under the plans
described above. Other than the monthly contributions,
the Group has no further obligation for the payment
of retirement and other post-retirement benefits of
its employees. The assets of these plans are held
separately from those of the Group in an independent
fund managed by the PRC government. The Group's
contributions to these plans are expensed as incurred.
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICY
(Continued)

2.20

2.21

114

Employee benefits (Continued)

Housing funds, medical insurances and other social
insurances

Employees of the Group in the PRC are entitled to
participate in various government-supervised housing
funds, medical insurance and other employee social
insurance plan. The Group contributes on a monthly
basis to these funds based on certain percentages of the
salaries of the employees, subject to certain ceiling. The
Group's liability in respect of these funds is limited to the
contributions payable in each year.

Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present
legal or constructive obligation as a result of past events;
it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required
to settle the obligation; and the amount has been reliably
estimated. Provisions are not recognised for future
operating losses.

Where there are a number of similar obligations, the
likelihood that an outflow will be required in settlement
is determined by considering the class of obligations as a
whole. A provision is recognised even if the likelihood of
an outflow with respect to any one item included in the
same class of obligations may be small.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICY
(Continued)

2.21

222

Provisions (Continued)

Provisions are measured at the present value of the
expenditures expected to be required to settle the
obligation using a pre-tax rate that reflects current market
assessments of the time value of money and the risks
specific to the obligation. The increase in the provision
due to passage of time is recognised as interest expense.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration
received or receivable, and represents amounts receivable
for goods supplied, stated net of discounts returns and
value added taxes. The Group recognises revenue when
the amount of revenue can be reliably measured; when
it is probable that future economic benefits will flow to
the entity; and when specific criteria have been met for
each of the Group's activities, as described below. The
Group bases its estimates of return on historical results,
taking into consideration the type of customer, the type
of transaction and the specifics of each arrangement.
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICY
(Continued)

2.22 Revenue recognition (Continued)

116

(a)

(b)

Sale and distribution of goods

Revenue from the sales and distribution of
merchandise is recognised when significant risks
and rewards of ownership of the merchandise are
transferred to the customer, and the customer has
accepted the merchandise and collectability of the
related receivables is reasonably assumed.

Provision of interior design and engineering

services

The Group uses the ‘percentage of completion
method’ to determine the appropriate amount
of revenue to recognise in a given period for the
provision of interior design and engineering services.
The stage of completion is measured by reference to
the costs incurred up to the balance sheet date as a
percentage of total estimated costs.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICY
(Continued)

2.22 Revenue recognition (Continued)

(b) Provision of interior design and engineering
services (Continued)

When the outcome of a contract can be estimated
reliably and it is probable that the contract will
be profitable, revenue is recognised as services
are provided. When it is probable that total costs
to service will exceed total revenue allocated to
the interior design and engineering contract,
the expected loss is recognised as an expense
immediately. When the outcome of an interior
design and engineering contract cannot be
estimated reliably, revenue is recognised only to
the extent of costs incurred that are likely to be
recoverable.

2.23 Interest income

Interest income is recognised using the effective interest
method. When a loan and receivable is impaired, the
Group reduces the carrying amount to its recoverable
amount, being the estimated future cash flow discounted
at the original effective interest rate of the instrument,
and continues unwinding the discount as interest income.
Interest income on impaired loans and receivables is
recognised using the original effective interest rate.
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICY
(Continued)

2.24

2.25

Leases (as the lessee for operating leases)

Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and
rewards of ownership are retained by the lessor are
classified as operating leases. Payments made under
operating leases (net of any incentives received from
the lessor) are expensed in the consolidated income
statement on a straight-line basis over the period of the
lease.

Dividend distribution

Dividend distribution to the Company’s shareholders
is recognised as a liability in the Group's Financial
Information in the period in which the dividends are
approved by the Company’s shareholders or directors,
where appropriate.

3 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

3.1

118

Financial risk factors

The Group’s activities expose it to a variety of financial
risks: interest rate risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The
Group's overall risk management programme focuses
on the unpredictability of financial markets and seeks
to minimise potential adverse effects on the Group’s
financial performance.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

3  FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

3.1 Financial risk factors (Continued)

Group treasury identifies and evaluates in close co-
operation with the Group’s operating units. The board
provides written principles for overall risk management,
as well as written policies covering specific areas, such as
foreign exchange risk, interest rate risk, credit risk, non-
derivative financial instrument and investment of excess
liquidity.

(a) Foreign exchange risk

The Group is exposed to foreign exchange risk
arising from various currency exposures, primarily
with respect to HKD and the US dollar (“USD").
Foreign exchange risk arises from future commercial
transactions, recognised assets and liabilities and net
investments in foreign operations.

The Group manages its exposures to foreign
currency transactions by monitoring the level of
foreign currency receipts and payments. The Group
ensures that the net exposure to foreign exchange
risk is kept to an acceptable level from time to
time. The Group is presently not using any forward
exchange contracts to hedge against foreign
exchange risk as management considers its exposure
minimal.
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3  FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

3.1 Financial risk factors (Continued)

120

(a)

(b)

Foreign exchange risk (Continued)

As of 31 December 2015, the directors considered
that the Group did not bear significant foreign
exchange risk as the amount of financial assets and
liabilities denominated in foreign currency was not
material (2014: same).

Interest rate risk

Other than bank balances with variable interest rate,
the Group has no other significant interest-bearing
assets. Management does not anticipate significant
impact to interest-bearing assets resulted from
the changes in interest rates, because the interest
rates of bank balances are not expected to change
significantly.

As the Group has no long-term borrowings,
management considers the exposure to interest rate
risk is low.
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3  FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued) 3 HMERBER(£)

3.1 Bi¥AKRREZE (£

3.1 Financial risk factors (Continued)

(c) Credit risk () EERE

The Group is exposed to credit risk in relation to its
cash and cash equivalents, restricted cash and trade
and other receivables.

For cash and cash equivalents and restricted cash,
management manages the credit risk by placing
all the bank deposits in state-owned financial
institutions or reputable banks which are all high-
credit-quality financial institutions.

For trade receivables, the Group performs ongoing
credit evaluations of its debtors’ financial condition
and does not require collateral from the debtors
on the outstanding balances. Based on the
expected recoverability and timing for collection
of the outstanding balances, the Group maintains
a provision for doubtful accounts and actual
losses incurred have been within management'’s
expectations.
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3  FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

3.1 Financial risk factors (Continued)

122

(9

(d)

Credit risk (Continued)

For other receivables, management makes periodic
collective assessments as well as individual
assessment on the recoverability of other receivables
based on historical settlement records and past
experience. The directors of the Company believe
that there is no material credit risk inherent in the
Group's outstanding balance of other receivables.

Liquidity risk

Prudent liquidity risk management implies
maintaining sufficient cash and cash equivalents
and the availability of funding through an adequate
amount of committed credit facilities.

The Group’s primary cash requirements have been
for additions of and upgrades on property, plant and
equipment, payment on related debts and payment
for purchases and operating expenses. The group
finances its working capital requirements through
a combination of internal resources and bank
borrowings, as necessary.

The Group's policy is to regularly monitor current
and expected liquidity requirements to ensure it
maintain sufficient cash and cash equivalents and
has available funding through adequate amount of
committed credit facilities to meet its working capital
requirements.
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3 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued) 3 MBEBRER(#)
3.1 Financial risk factors (Continued) 1 BBRBER (&
(d) Liquidity risk (Continued) (d) ZTEELERE ()
The following table details the remaining contractual TRAIRERNESHRE AHAE
maturities at each of the reporting dates during the EHMBAaENHRTELREA -
year of Group's financial liabilities, which are based DIRBEHRTAERERE (B
on contractual undiscounted cash flows (including FEAGHFES (HAZE)IR
interest payments computed using contractual rates BREANFHEREROMNERGE
or, if floating, based on rates current at the year- A B ) M AR E B A gEZEE
end dates during the year) and the earliest date the HEXARFE ARG -
Group may be required to pay.
Less than 1 year
—FR
RMB’000
ARETFT
As at 31 December 2014 RZE—NFE+=—A=+—H
Trade and other payables (*) B 5 & B FE A FRIE () 33,458
Borrowings, including interest payables B BERMNFE 88,301
121,759
As at 31 December 2015 9:2 RE+ZA=+—H
Trade and other payables (*) B 5 K EAth JE S FRIA(*) 43,203
Borrowings, including interest payables B BIERENTE 101,059
144,262

* It excluded other taxes payable, salaries and staff welfare
payable, advances from customers, accrued operating
lease expenses, and withholding individual income tax of
dividends.

* ETBEREMENTE BNHEE
LRETREN ZFPBH ERE
HHE R R IR BB APTSHL
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3  FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

3.2

124

Capital management

The Group's objectives when managing capital are to
safeguard the Group’s ability to continue as a going
concern in order to provide returns for shareholders
and benefits for other stakeholders and to maintain an
optimal capital structure to reduce the cost of capital.

In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the
Group may adjust the amount of dividends paid to
shareholders, issue new shares or sell assets to reduce
debt.

Consistent with others in the industry, the Group
monitors capital on the basis of the gearing ratio. This
ratio is calculated as net debt divided by total capital. Total
borrowings referred to ‘bank borrowings’ as shown in the
consolidated balance sheets. Total capital is calculated as
‘equity’ as shown in the consolidated balance sheets plus
net debt. Management considers the gearing ratio not
applicable when the net debt is below zero.

Jiyi Household International Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2015

3

MR EE (&

3.2 EXRER

AEEEREANEREERELE
B ELENEE N URBIREHRD
BRAHEMAN SRR ERMA NS X
HRRIEEARR T%L/(ﬁﬂfi,éfmﬁzzﬁ

BHF AR EARAREE AEEA
BRMANTHRENKRE SR BTk
e & & E URIR & 15 o

HEAHMRAG K XEEREE
EERLXERER ZLLERE
)RR AE RN BT E - RIBIEF
HIEEGREEERBERATHRITE

Rl -BARBERRGEEEABRAET
E’JWZ%/\J MEBEEFRAE-BEE
RE WEBBRFERERET BEXEEL
RIAEA o



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
fif 3% ¥R 2 it 5

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

3.2 Capital management (Continued)

The gearing ratios at 31 December 2015 and 2014 were

as follows:

Bank borrowings RITER
Total equity R BEE
Total capital BB
Gearing ratio BEAGBLE

MR EE (&)

3.2 BXEE(#)

N
N
N

“E-RAFR-FT-MFE+ A
—t—HWMEEABLENT:

As at 31 December

R+=—B=+—H
2015 2014
—E-RfF —ZE—UF
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR¥T T ABRBFT
97,035 83,804
260,200 175,170
357,235 258,974
27% 32%

SE—REBEFIERBR AR
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3 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued) 3 MBERRMERE (&)
3.3 Fair value estimation 3.3 AR EME

The financial instruments carried at fair value by valuation EEERTEAATFEARNERT

method are analysed into three levels as follows: AN RAT =R :

e Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for o HMHRAEBEEXEGENIERMISHNR
identical assets or liabilities (level 1). B (REAE) (F—H) -

e Inputs other than quoted prices included within level o ZF—RWEINMNEESABEM
1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either BEE(ANER) BEE (BRE
directly (that is, as prices) or indirectly (that is, derived BR)MNITE R AZBIE (F =
from prices) (level 2). R o

e Inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on o EBENBEBEWIFAATERMSH
observable market data (that is, unobservable inputs) BAEERNR AZBE (B A&
(level 3). RABE) (B=H) -

The Group has no financial assets and liabilities that are R-_ZE—RFE+-_A=+—H &%

measured at fair value as at 31 December 2015 (2014: BEWEIZ A FEFENEHEERA

nil). BE(ZT—MF: &) -

There were no transfers between levels 1 and level 3 FRN-F-RRE=F BT EER-

during the year.

4 CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND 4 BRESFHETRAE
JUDGMENTS
Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated and are AEERBAAKBRIEMAER (BEE
based on historical experience and other factors, including REBEEBEZBATHRREGHHEE)
expectations of future events that are believed to be G ATk {5 e FI R -

reasonable under the circumstances.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

4 CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
JUDGMENTS (Continued)

4.1 Critical accounting estimates and assumptions

The Group makes estimates and assumptions concerning
the future. The resulting accounting estimates will, by
definition, seldom equal the related actual results. The
estimates and assumptions that have a significant risk of
causing a material adjustment to the carrying amount
of assets and liabilities within the next financial year are
discussed below.

(a) Useful lives of property, plant and equipment

The Group’s management determines the estimated
useful lives of its property, plant and equipment and
consequently the related depreciation charges. This
estimate is based on the historical experience of the
actual useful lives of property, plant and equipment
of similar nature and functions. It could change
significantly as a result of technical innovations and
competitor actions in response to severe industry
cycles. Management will increase the depreciation
charge where useful lives are less than previously
estimated lives, or it will write off or write down
technically obsolete or non-strategic assets that have
been abandoned or sold.

Al ¥5 ¥R 2% B 5
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Al ¥5 R 2% O 5

4 CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
JUDGMENTS (Continued)

4.1 Critical accounting estimates and assumptions

128

(Continued)

(b) Impairment of trade and other receivables

Management reviews its trade and other receivables
for objective evidence of impairment. Significant
financial difficulties of the debtor, the probability
that the debtor will enter bankruptcy, and default
or significant delay in payments are considered as
objective evidence that a receivable is impaired. In
determining this, management makes judgments
as to whether there is observable data indicating
that there has been a significant change in the
payment ability of the debtor, or whether there have
been significant changes with adverse effect on the
market and economic environment in which the
debtor operates in. Where there is objective evidence
of impairment, management makes judgments as to
whether an impairment loss should be recorded as
an expense.

Provision for impairment of trade and other
receivables of the Group as at 31 December 2015 is
RMB623,000 (2014: RMB323,000).

Jiyi Household International Holdings Limited
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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4 CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND 4 BRESTHETTRAE (&)
JUDGMENTS (Continued)
4.1 Critical accounting estimates and assumptions 41 BARETHEFTREBR (&)
(Continued)
(c) Provision for inventories () FERE
In determining the amount of allowance required REETRERFHFENRER
for obsolete and slow-moving inventories, the B AEEATEFENRE
Group would evaluate ageing analysis of inventories S W FERNROERAS
and compare the carrying value of inventories to BRI #RFEELR - RETEAR
their respective net realisable value. A considerable BN AETAEHE - M
amount of judgment is required in determining such ZEERAERFENGRE B
allowances. If conditions which have impact on BRIEHRBINEE -

the net realisable value of inventories deteriorate,
additional allowances may be required.

Provision for impairment of inventories of the Group AEBER_ZTE—AF+A
as at 31 December 2015 is RMB696,000 (2014: =T -HENFERERBAAR
RMB1,037,000). 696,000 (ZZE—F: AR

#1,037,0007T) °

(d) Revenue recognition (d) Wz mEE

The Group uses the percentage-of-completion REBNUTI B D ESERME
method in accounting for its contracts to provide EARFRIBRBENEDHA
interior design and engineering services. The R-TIEBRII2ELZSERM
stage of completion is measured by reference to B AR TS AE L & KBV BT R AN 42 58
the services performed to date compared to the FTE WAEHERBREZAMGET
estimated total costs for the contract. Significant BRI EBER  NER L S E
assumptions are required to estimate the total R BEREEAFRBTLRRITE
contract costs and in making these estimates, M- EREERSNEE R
management has relied on past experience and BHETRERRAN SN MG
industry knowledge. Management monitors the FT R AN 4B 58 o fin B R A AR B B 38
progress of the contracts and reviews periodically Bevftat ARl Al - SHE KA
the estimated total costs for each contract as the RABEREBBERE TR

contract progresses. If the actual costs differ from
management’s estimates, the revenue, cost of
sales and provision for foreseeable losses would be
adjusted.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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4 CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND 4 BESTHETTRAE (&)
JUDGMENTS (Continued)
4.1 Critical accounting estimates and assumptions 41 BAREFEHFAREBRE (&
(Continued)
(e) Income taxes and deferred taxation (e) 8B RELZFHE
The Group is subject to income tax in different REBAENZ ETDERE R SR P
jurisdictions. Estimation and judgment is required SH -RETHEHBEESER
in determining the amount of the provision for FBEREARAEG -RBEAR S
income tax. There are transactions and calculations RetBAAms RN BEBA
for which the ultimate tax determination is uncertain R E M & IBEE L
during the ordinary course of business. Where TR Wt FEENKERG
the final tax outcome of these matters is different HREMNNVLHER R AE
from the amounts that were initially recognised, AERESTEELEHET M
such differences will impact on the income tax and B BT 15 158 % J A 7 T8 #8448 o

deferred taxation provisions in the period in which
such determination is made.

In accordance with the corporate income tax laws BEPECERSERE EF
in the PRC, a 10% withholding tax will be levied on KIME—REE _EZENF—
the dividend declared by Jiyi Household established A—BRRAERIMEEET IR
in the PRC to their foreign investors starting from B B R 0% M BB - IR AR
1 January 2008. During the year, the directors FE EFEREBEAEERENE
reassessed the dividend policy of its major subsidiary et Bl R AR R ER A E A
established in the PRC, Jiyi Household, based on the AR EZENBEARIE—XK
Group's current business plan and financial position, FRREBE E—XKEEHEZ
no retained earnings as of 31 December 2015 T—AF+-A=+—HUEE
generated by Jiyi Household would be distributed SREBNED IR T EIIEER
to its non-PRC registered intermediate holding Bt R AR k- A
company and as such, no deferred tax liability EEVERE-—REEAHES
has been provided by the Group for the earnings BIRARE ARAFERLKERIE
expected to be retained by the Jiyi Household in the BEE ) Hp B ) 28 81 388 4 A ] iR A
PRC and not to be remitted out of the PRC in the BaE-

foreseeable future.

1 3 O Jiyi Household International Holdings Limited
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SEGMENT INFORMATION

The chief operating decision-maker (the “CODM") has been
identified as the chief executive officer of the Company. The
chief executive officer reviews the Group’s internal reporting
in order to assess performance and allocate resources. The
chief executive officer has determined the operating segments
based on these reports. The chief executive officer considers
the business from products and services perspective, and
determines that the Group has the following operating
segments:

(i)  Sale and distribution of merchandise

(i)  Provision of interior design and engineering services

The CODM assesses the performance of the operating
segments mainly based on segment revenue and gross
profit of each operating segment. The Company currently
does not allocate assets and liabilities to its segments, as the
CODM does not use this information to allocate resources
to or evaluate the performance of the operating segments.
Therefore, the Company does not report a measure of total
assets or total liabilities for each reportable segment.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Al ¥5 R 2% O 5

The segment information provided to the CODM for the

reportable segments is as follows:

Segment Revenue

— Sale and distribution of merchandise
Total segment revenue
Inter-segment revenue

Revenue from external customers

— Provision of interior design and
engineering services
Total segment revenue
Inter-segment revenue

Revenue from external customers

1 3 Z Jiyi Household International Holdings Limited
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SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued)
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Year ended 31 December

BE+t-A=+t—HLEE

2015 2014
—E-AfF —ZE—UF
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR¥T T AR TFT
323,060 304,322
(8,228) (5,808)
314,832 298,514
33,836 36,913

- (1,609)

33,836 35,304
348,668 333,818




SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued)

Segment Cost

— Sale and distribution of merchandise

— Provision of interior design and
engineering services

Segment gross profit

— Sale and distribution of merchandise

— Provision of interior design and
engineering services

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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5 ZDHEVER (&)

2 EBAR A
—HE R HEm
—REEART R TIRRS

2 EEF
—HE MDA
—REEARF R ITERSE

Year ended 31 December

BE+Z-A=1t—HLHFE

2015 2014
—E-FF —E—NF
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥F T ARETF T
227,353 220,262
28,701 26,789
256,054 247,051

Year ended 31 December

BEt+t-A=t—-HLHFE

2015 2014
—E-hfF —ZE—UF
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR¥T T ABRBFT
87,479 78,252
5,135 8,515
92,614 86,767

SE—REBEFIERBR AR
—T-hFFR
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5 SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued) 5
Segment gross profit FEER
Other income and gain — net H At W A R W 5 F 58
Selling expenses $HE R
Administrative expenses THAX
Finance cost — net M5 &R 8
Income tax expenses FT1S R R 2
Profit for the year FRIEF

During the year, all revenues of the Group were derived from

the PRC.

DEER ()

Year ended 31 December

BE+-A=1t—HLEE

2015 2014
= —F-mF
RMB'000 RMB'000
AR® TR ARBETFT
92,614 86,767
4,828 873
(16,384) (17,349)
(30,318) (9,419)
(5.307) (6,261)
(14,162) (12,607)
31,271 42,004

FR AREMREREGKETE-

Non-current assets for this purpose consist of land use right,
property, plant and equipment and intangible assets which are
all located in the PRC as at 31 December 2015.

For the both years, there was no revenue derived from a single
external customer accounting for 10% or more of the Group’s
revenues.

Jiyi Household International Holdings Limited
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5 SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued)

Breakdown of the revenue by products or service is as follow:

Segment Revenue

Sale and distribution of merchandise
— Building materials

— Home improvement materials

— Furnishings

Provision of interior design and
engineering services
Elimination

7 B WL
$HE KR iHE m
— 2
—REREMH
-

REERNRE R TIERS
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2 [id 5%

REMBRBE 2R ABALT

Year ended 31 December

BE+t-A=1t—HLHFE

2015 2014
—®2-1% —F-mF
RMB'000 RMB'000
ARETT ARETT
185,963 185,331
80,037 60,579
57,060 58,412
323,060 304,322
33,836 36,913
(8,228) (7.417)
348,668 333,818

SE—REBEFIERBR AR

—T-hFFR

135
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6 OTHER INCOME AND GAIN - NET

BT # Bh
HEWE BE RRHEHEE

Government grants

Loss on disposal of property,
plant and equipment

Others HAh

Jiyi Household International Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2015

136

6 HttARWEFEE

Year ended 31 December

BE+-A=1t—HLEE

2015 2014
= —F-mF
RMB'000 RMB000
AR® TR ARBETFT
4,800 1,006

(5) (167)

33 34

4,828 873
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
fif 3% ¥R 2 it 5

EXPENSES BY NATURE

Expenses included in cost of sales, selling expenses and
administrative expenses are analysed as follows:

Cost of inventories sold

Cost of services provided

Depreciation of property, plant and
equipment (Note 13)

Amortization of land use right (Note 14)

Amortization of intangible assets

Employee benefit expenses (Note 8)

Rental fees and property management fees

Other tax expenses

Reversal of write-down of inventories
(Note 16)

Provision for/(reversal of) impairment of
trade and other receivables (Note 77)

Advertising and promotion expenses
Water and electricity expenditures
Auditor’s remuneration
Entertainment expenses

Office expenses

Automobile expenses

Travel expenses

Legal fees and professional charges
Listing expenses

Other expenses

Total

7 RMEEIHMAX

BEFERAE
ERHRBE KA

M- BE RERETE
(K1a£13)

T fE RS (At 14)

B A E

BERAMASZ (F:£8)

HEBRRMEEERER

HAabBiIERA X

FEMRED (f716)

B 5 & E A FE W IE R B
B, (#E)
(HtiE17)

BE R ERY

IKEHE

1% S5 B % B

BEFERX

I NEN

AERHZ

ERAX

FRERAREXER

X

HiMx

et

BIEHERA  HEMA X RITERAX M
ST

Year ended 31 December

BE+t-A=t—HLHFE

2015 2014
—E-hfF —E—F
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥TFr ARBTFT
225,957 218,233
25,829 24,568
6,863 7,023

96 96

9 4

9,764 8,700
3,692 4,143
4,163 4,336
(341) (75)

300 (347)

683 806

769 990

1,800 40

876 389

162 277

327 569

611 465

693 36
16,608 250
3,895 3,316
302,756 273,819

SE—REBEFIERBR AR

—T-hFFR
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8 EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES (INCLUDING 8
DIRECTORS’ EMOLUMENTS)

Wages, allowance and bonus T& B RIEL
Retirement benefits contribution (a) RIREFE R ()
Other social insurance and housing funds HivtgRBREEA

(a)

138

Pensions — defined contribution plans

Employees of the PRC Subsidiaries are required to
participate in a defined contribution retirement scheme
administered and operated by the local municipal
government. The Group contributes funds which are
calculated on fixed percentage of 15% (2014: 15%) of
the employees’ salary (subject to a floor and cap) as set
by local municipal governments to each scheme locally to
fund the retirement benefits of the employees.

Jiyi Household International Holdings Limited
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BERAMAX (BEESHM)

Year ended 31 December

BE+t-A=+t—HLEE

2015 2014
—E-AfF —ZE—UF
RMB’000 RMB'000

AR FT ARETT

8,185 7,003
1,297 1,050
Be 282 647
9,764 8,700

(a) BIAE-REHKTE

FEMEARNEE AL EE TR
38 18 KRB IER) E R R IRET &
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8 EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES (INCLUDING 8 EERIRIZI(BIEEEHM) (&)

DIRECTORS’ EMOLUMENTS) (Continued)

(b) Five highest paid individuals (b) AEBESHMAL

The five individuals whose emoluments were the highest
in the Group for the year include two directors (2014:
two) whose emoluments are reflected in the analysis
shown in Note 30. The emoluments paid to the remaining
three (2014: three) individuals during the year are as
follows:

Wages, allowance and bonus

Retirement scheme contribution RIRET R R

During the year, no directors or any of the five highest
paid individuals of the companies now comprising the
Group waived any emoluments and no emoluments were
paid by the companies now comprising the Group to
any of the directors or five highest paid individuals as an
inducement to join or upon joining the companies now
comprising the Group or as compensation for loss of
office.

T& EBEMIEA

REBRAEFENRARESFHMA
THEERMAES (T —NUF:Mm
) HE BB FE 308 53 4 AR SR
RAFEXNFHRT=2(=ZF @
Fr=R)ANLTHEFBOT:

Year ended 31 December

BE+tZ-A=1t—HLEE

2015 2014
—®2-1% —F-mF
RMB'000 RMB000

AR FT ABRBTT

585 277
48 18
633 295

RAFE WEAEERKENER
ANEEHEAAEREHMALR
ZEMNHFH EAKRERKETIER
AMERTAEELRBRSFHA
T FHMEREFMAKREERE
FET & QB SIN AR B) R E) S R B
B (E -

KL



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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8 EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES (INCLUDING 8 EERIRIZI(BIEEEHM) (&)
DIRECTORS’ EMOLUMENTS) (Continued)

(b) Five highest paid individuals (Continued) (b) EEBREHFMAL(E)
During the year, the emoluments paid to each of the RAFEE mMBE&mHMALT
highest individuals fell within the banding between nil XRBFEMNFZE(ZZ—MF:
(2014: nil) to HKD1,000,000 (2014: HKD1,000,000). £)%1,000,0008 7L (ZF— M F -

1,000,000/ 7T, ) °

There was no arrangement under which a director or any RAFE WEREEIENAEES
of the five highest paid individuals agreed to waive any FMATREREETMAHMNO L HE
emolument during the year (2014: nil). PO ME) o

9 FINANCE COST - NET 9 MBEXFHE

Year ended 31 December

BE+-A=1t—HLEE

2015 2014
—®2-1%F —ZT-mF
RMB'000 RMB'000

ARETFT ABRBTT

Finance income: — Interest income on BRSO - — R HRER 1T

short-term bank deposits T3 F B U A (316) (291)
Finance expenses: — Interest expense on MEER: —IRITER

bank borrowings A EFX 5,623 6,552
Net finance cost BB R s 5,307 6,261

1 40 Jiyi Household International Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2015
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
fif 3% ¥R 2 it 5

INCOME TAX EXPENSE

Current income tax
Deferred income tax (Note 20)

The taxation on the Group’s profit before income tax differs
from the theoretical amount that would arise using the tax rate

applicable to profit of the Group as follows:

Profit before income tax

Tax calculated at the tax rate applicable to
profits in the respective companies

Tax losses for which no deferred income
tax asset was recognised

Tax exemptions

Expenses not deductible for tax purposes

10 FBEHAEX

BIERFR 1SR
BIEFTIS (Kfe£20)

R P 15 B Aot )

BB R 2 AL L
GRS Bl

R BBIEREHAEL
BB

e

REBBX

Year ended 31 December

BE+t-A=1t—HLEE

2015 2014
—®2-1% —F-mF
RMB'000 RMB'000
ARETT ARETT
14,197 12,638

(35) (31)

14,162 12,607

7R 62 B Bk P 1S A A 1 RO B TR SR AR 4L
RAKEGENNREFENERESEA N
TEE:

Year ended 31 December

BEt+t-A=t—HLHFE

2015 2014
—B-HF —T—-EF
RMB'000 RMB'000
ARMFT ABBFT
45,433 54,611
11,358 12,467

27 -

258 -

2,519 140
14,162 12,607

SE—REBEFIERBR AR

—T-hFFR
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10

142

INCOME TAX EXPENSE (Continued)

Cayman Islands income tax

The Company is incorporated in the Cayman Islands as an
exempted company with limited liability under the Companies
Law of Cayman Islands and accordingly, is exempted from
Cayman Islands income tax.

BVI income tax

The Company’s subsidiary in the BVI was incorporated
under International Business Companies Act of the BVI and,
accordingly, is exempted from the BVI income tax.

Hong Kong profits tax

Entities incorporated in Hong Kong are subject to Hong Kong
profits tax at a rate of 16.5% for the year ended 31 December
2015 (FY2014: 16.5%) on the estimated assessable profit for
the year. No Hong Kong profits tax has been provided for as
there was no business operation that is subject to Hong Kong
profits tax during the year.

Jiyi Household International Holdings Limited
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

INCOME TAX EXPENSE (Continued)

PRC enterprise income tax (“EIT")

The entities incorporated in the PRC are subject to EIT.
According to the EIT law effective from 1 January 2008, all PRC
enterprises are subject to a standard EIT rate of 25%.

According to the Notice (Meiguoshuifa 2013 No.1) issued by
the local tax bureau of Meizhou County, Guangdong Province
in 2013 respectively, Xinya Decoration, the subsidiary of the
Group, used the tax collection method on a deemed profit
basis, thus the taxable income is calculated at 8% of total
revenue for the period from 1 January 2014 to 31 December
2014. Since 1 January 2015, Xinya Decoration is subject to EIT
rate of 25%.

PRC withholding tax (“WHT")

According to the applicable PRC tax regulations, dividends
distributed by a company established in the PRC to a foreign
investor with respect to profits derived after 1 January 2008
are generally subject to a 10% withholding income tax. If
a foreign investor incorporated in Hong Kong meets the
conditions and requirements under the double taxation treaty
arrangement entered into between the PRC and Hong Kong,
the relevant withholding tax rate will be reduced from 10%
to 5%. During the year, the Directors reassessed the dividend
policy of its major subsidiary established in the PRC, Jiyi
Household, based on the Group’s current business plan and
financial position, no retained earnings as of 31 December
2015 generated by Jiyi Household would be distributed to
its non-PRC registered intermediate holding company and as
such, no deferred tax liability has been provided by the Group
for the earnings expected to be retained by Jiyi Household
in the PRC and not to be remitted out of the PRC in the
foreseeable future.
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11 EARNINGS PER SHARE 1
Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the profit
attributable to owners of the Company by the weighted
average number of ordinary shares in issue during the year.

Profit attributable to owners of the RNRRER A&

Company (RMB’000) (AEKFT)

Weighted average number of ordinary

(FAZ) (a)

shares in issue (thousands of shares) (a)

Basic earnings per share (RMB per share) & x &

(@) In determining the number of shares in issue, the total
of 270,000,000 shares issued (1 share issued on the
incorporation of the Company, 9,999 shares issued on
the Reorganisation of the Group and 269,990,000 shares
issued on Capitalisation Issue (Note 21(a))) were deemed
to have been in issue since 1 January 2014.

For the year ended 31 December 2015, diluted earnings per
share was the same as basic earnings per share due to the
absence of dilutive potential ordinary shares as at year end
date.

12 DIVIDENDS

The Board does not recommend any payment of final dividend
for the year ended 31 December 2015.
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FRRERBIIEARNRRHEE ABEEH
BR DA SR B 3577 2 & 48 P 0 4 39 BT
2015 2014
ZE-RfF — P4
31,271 42,004
283,562 270,000
0.11 0.16
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12 DIVIDENDS (Continued)

13

12 RE (&)

On 21 January 2015, the shareholders of the Company
approved to declare and distribute a dividend of RMB80
million to the shareholders. Up to 31 December 2015,
RMB64 million has been paid with RMB16 million withheld as
withholding individual income tax.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Year ended 31 December 2014
Opening net book amount
Additions

Transfer

Disposal
Depreciation (Note 7)

Closing net book amount

Year ended 31 December 2014

Cost
Accumulated depreciation

Net book amount

Year ended 31 December 2015
Opening net book amount
Additions

Transfer

Disposal
Depreciation (Note 7)

Closing net book amount

Year ended 31 December 2015

Cost
Accumulated depreciation

Net book amount

=4
]
EE

HE
WE (Wit7)

E-F—N
+TZRA=+
MERE?

—z-p
EEFE

HIEFE

HARREHE

m
=t+—-BItEE

B2-%
tTZA
E

174
25t
REFE
BE-_Z-1fF
+-A=t-ALLEE

ORI FE
NE

WE (#37)

R-ZE—RE—A=-+—H AxQFKRE
HERBRRER LD IEARKESOE BT
ke -HEZT—AF+ZA=1+—H8" A
REesaBLEXN ERFARKI6EE
TLIEEATBNBR S EAMBE -

13 YE BERRE
Furniture,
Motor fittings and Leasehold  Construction
Buildings vehicles  equipment improvements in progress Total
‘ RE 56

B¥ AE RRE HEHE i3 #st
/?MB ‘000 RMB ‘000 RME ‘000 RMB ‘000 /?ME ‘000 /?ME’ ‘000
AEEFT  AR¥FT AREFT AREEFT ARETT AREFT
37,134 1,275 484 21,750 - 60,643
- - 72 164 9,475 9,711

9,323 - - - 9,323 -
(167) - - - - (167)
(1,760) (174) (216) (4,873) - (7,023)
44,530 1,101 340 17,041 152 63,164
51,247 1,872 1,109 29,245 152 83,625
(6,717) (771) (769) (12,204) - (20,461)
44,530 1,101 340 17,041 152 63,164
44,530 1,101 340 17,041 152 63,164
- 275 63 - 177 515

152 - - - (152) -
- - (5) - - ()
(1,736) (190) (191) (4,746) - (6,863)
42,946 1,186 207 12,295 177 56,811
51,399 2,061 1,158 29,095 177 83,890
(8,453) (875) (951) (16,800) - (27,079)
42,946 1,186 207 12,295 177 56,811

SE—REBEFIERBR AR
—T-hFFR
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13 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (Continued)

As 31 December of 2015, bank borrowings of
RMB77,035,000 (2014: RMB83,804,000) were secured by
buildings at the carrying amount of RMB34,348,000 (2014:
RMB35,671,000) (Note 24).

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment has been
charged to the consolidated statements of comprehensive
income (Note 7) as follows:

Selling expenses $HE R
Administrative expenses THAX

1 46 Jiyi Household International Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2015

13 ME BERRHE (&)

W_ZE—RAE+-_A=+—8 #1i7E
KAR®T77,035,000 (ZF— 4
AR #83,804,0007L) HEEEBEAAR
#34,348,000c (—ZE—MF: AR¥
35,671,0007T ) A FVEHE I (fI5E24) -

ME - BMEMRBNTIEENEA2EEK

m& (MEE7) MER - 1JRMT

As at 31 December

Rt=A=+—H

2015 2014
—®2-1%F —T-mF
RMB'000 RMB'000
AR® TR ARBETFT
4,696 4,563
2,167 2,460
6,863 7,023




14 LAND USE RIGHT

Opening net book amount
Amortisation (Note 7)

Closing net book amount

Cost
Accumulated amortisation

Net book amount

YR FE
Bes (mat7)

H R AR E#{E

DN
RET# A

fRmEF(E

The Group's land use right is located in Mainland China. The

lease period of land use right is 39 years. As at 31 December

2015, the remaining lease periods of the Group's land use

right were 33 years (2014: 34 years).

As 31 December 2015, bank borrowings of RMB62,035,000
(2014: RMB73,804,000) were secured by the land use right at
the carrying amount of RMB3,015,000 (2014: RMB3,111,000)

(Note 24).
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14 TiERRE
As at 31 December
R+=-—HA=+—H
2015 2014
—®2-1% —F-mF
RMB’000 RMB’000

AR FT ABRBTT

3,111 3,207
(96) (96)
3,015 3,111
3,630 3,630
(615) (519)
3,015 3,111

AREE ) L AR E R -3
FRAENEEAF - R_T—RHFE+=
A=+—H A&EELERAENGTHE
HAR33F (ZF—H4F :34F) -

R-_E—RE+-_A=+—H E1i7E
FAR#62,035,000T ( —ZF — P 4
AR #73,804,000t) HEEEEAAR
¥3,015,000c (ZF —MF: ARK
3,111,0007T ) & 1 b {5 B3 VE 4K 48 (P&
24) »
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15 SUBSIDIARIES

Company name

LAER

Directly owned:

ERHA:
Zhan Yun Holdings Limited

REERERAH

Indirectly owned:

HEES:
Jiyi Investments Limited

E-REARAH

Guangdong Jiyi Household Building
Materials Chain Co., Ltd
ERE-RERMEEERAT

Meizhou Jisheng Household Building
Materials Company Limited
BNTEBERENERAR

Guangdong Jiyi Xinya Decoration and
Design Construction Company Limited

ERE-EREHRHTRERLR

Shanghang County Jiyi Household Building
Materials Company Limited

EHEE-FERENERAR

Zhongshan Jiyi Household Building
Materials Company Limited
PUTE-RERNARAR

Anyuan County Jiyi Household Building
Materials Company Limited
RERE-RERNARAA

Xunwu County Jiyi Household Building
Materials Company Limited

SREE-FEENERLR

Wuping County Jiyi Household Building
Materials Company Limited
RYEE-FRENERAR

Lianchen County Jiyi Household Building
Meaterials Company Limited
BYEE-FERVERAR

Changting County Jiyi Household Building
Materials Company Limited

RIEE-FRENERAR

Place of incorporation
and kind of legal entity

EMRLBERERERER

BVI, limited liability company
AERAEE ARRA

Hong Kong,

limited liability company
Bt BRAF
PRC, limited liability company
HE ARAR
PRC, limited liability company
REERAA

PRC, limited liability company

HEERAA

PRC, limited liability company
- ARAR
PRC, limited liability company
FE ARAA
PRC, limited liability company
hE ERAR
PRC, limited liability company
- ARAR
PRC, limited liability company
FE ARAAF
PRC, limited liability company
hE ERAR
PRC, limited liability company
HE ARAR

Jiyi Household International Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2015

Principal
activities and
place of operation

IREBREEHY

Investment holding (a),
British Virgin Island

REAR @)
ZERRHE

Investment holding (b),
Hong Kong

RAZRG) BE

Sales of household
building materials, PRC
HERERM

Investment holding(b), PRC
REER (D) =+
provision of interior

design and engineering
services, PRC

REEMRFRIRRS

k!

Sales of household
building materials, PRC
HERERM

Sales of household
building materials, PRC
HEREEMN

Sales of household
building materials, PRC
HERREN

Sales of household
building materials, PRC
HERERM

Sales of household
building materials, PRC
HEREEMN

Sales of household
building materials, PRC
HERREN

Sales of household
building materials, PRC
HERERM

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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15 B AT

Proportion of
ordinary
Particulars of issued shares
share capital and directly held
debt securities by parent (%)
BAREE
BERTRER BEZEER
BRRS2FE L A(%)
50,000 ordinary share of 100%
1USD each
50,0000k &R EE 1T
TRk
1 ordinary share of -
HKD 1 each
Wﬁﬁwﬁﬁﬁﬁ%ﬁﬁ’ﬂ%ﬁ

RMB118,600,000 -
AR 118,600,007

RMB2,000,000 -
A& #2,000,0007T

RMB10,100,000 -

AK#10,100,0007

RMB3,000,000 -
3,000,007
RMB1,300,000 -
AR¥1,300,0007
RMB1,000,000 -
AR 1,000,000
RMB2,000,000 -
A&H2,000,00070
RMB2,000,000 -
AR2,000,0007
RMB2,000,000 -
AR 2,000,000
RMB1,000,000 -

AR¥1,000,0007C

Proportion of
ordinary
shares held
by the

Group (%)

AEEREZ
ERREHI(%)

Proportion of
preference
shares held
by the

Group (%)

AEERELZ
BRRELHI(%)

100% -

100% -

100% -

100% -

100% -

100% -

100% -

100% -

100% -

100% -

100% -

100% -
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

All the companies now comprising the Group have adopted 31
December as their financial year-end date.

The English names of certain subsidiaries referred to above
represented the best efforts by management of the Company
in translating the subsidiaries” Chinese names, as they do not
have official English names.

INVENTORIES

SR an

o FERE R

Finished goods
Less: provision for impairment of inventories

FEFE

Inventories — Net

The cost of inventories included in cost of sales during
the years ended 31 December 2015 amounted to
RMB225,957,000 (2014: RMB218,233,000).

Al ¥5 ¥R 2% B 5

15 MBEATF (&)

AEBEREBETERAAB[RA+T A
=T BREMRFEFER-

FRESMETHBANLEEFEXS
B HEYEBENARAREEESWE
AR X ABENBETR-

16 FE&

As at 31 December

Rt=A=+—-H
2015 2014
—®2-1% —F-mF
RMB'000 RMB000
ARETT ARETT
37,117 32,758
(696) (1,037)
36,421 31,721

BHE-_Z—RAF+-A=+—8HLt#H
E st AHEREANTFERER AR
225,957,000 (—Z— U F: AR
218,233,0007T ) °

SE—REBEFIERBR AR
—T-hFFR
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16 INVENTORIES (Continued) 16 8 (&)
Movements on the Group's provision for impairment of AEENGFERERBEZSNOT

inventories are as follows:

As at 31 December

R+=—A=+—H
2015 2014
—E-AfF —ZE—UF
RMB’000 RMB'000

AREFT ARETT

At beginning of the year FH) 1,037 1,112
Reversal of write down of inventories FE MR E (341) (75)
At end of the year FR 696 1,037
The relevant inventories were sold to independent customers RZEFE HEFEEETEYE -

during the years. The above amounts are included in ‘cost of Ete B AGEWRTA [HEKA]

sales’ in the consolidated income statement. Ao

1 5 O Jiyi Household International Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2015
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17 TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES 17 ESREMERRE

As at 31 December

R+=—A=+-—H
2015 2014
—®2-1% —F-mF
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥FT ARBTFT
Trade receivables due from third parties (a) ~ EWE =1 & 5 RN IA(a) 170,979 115,804
Trade receivables due from e — %R E 5
a related party (a) (Note 28) FNIE () (K17228) 724 21
Less: provision for impairment (b) R E R E (D) (623) (323)
Trade receivables, net B EWFRIEFEE 171,080 115,502
Prepayments for purchase of merchandise R &% i dn T8+ 50 B 22,100 19,783
Notes receivables JEE & 1,010 -
Deposits e 1,730 1,140
Amount due from a related party JE U — 4 BB 5 k18 - 7,000
Prepayments for listing expenses FHAXEARIE - 400
Other receivables H th & YRR 1,876 286
197,796 144,111
The fair values of trade and other receivables approximate to B 5 & EH M EYGIEN AT E D R HER
their carrying values. EERE °
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17 TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (Continued)
(a) Trade receivables
The credit period granted to customers is between 0 to

360 days. The ageing analysis of the trade receivables
from the date of sales is as follows:

Up to 6 months &% N ME A
6 to 12 months NE+ @A
Over 12 months HBiE+ @A

As at 31 December 2015 (2014: nil), no trade receivables
was past due but not impaired.

As at 31 December 2015, trade receivables of
RMB8,978,000 (2014: RMB4,668,000) were impaired
and partially provided for the provision of RMB623,000
(2014: RMB323,000).

1 5 Z Jiyi Household International Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2015

17 ESREMERKRE

(a) EZEWNER

R ()

BT EPHEERN F0E360K- A

HE A HEE S RUGRIRMNRE DT

As at 31 December

R+=—B=+-—H
2015 2014
—E-hF —E—F
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥TF T ARBFT
162,725 111,157
7,821 4,374
1,157 294
171,703 115,825

%FH&Z

PoREL=ASA B
%08 18 2012 R R (=

—EE-#&\%

%—?—£$+—H:+—E'E%
JE Uk 5118 A R #8,978,0007T (=

— P4 A R#¥4,668,0007T) EWE
BEHRE D B #E AR 623,0000T (=
T —OF : AR¥323,0007T) °
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17 TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (Continued) 17 ESRHMEWKE (&)
(b) Provision for impairment of trade receivables (b) EZEWFIERERE
The movements on the provision for impairment of trade B RWRIBRERENZSHNOT

receivables are as follows:

As at 31 December

R+=—B=+—H
2015 2014
—E-RfF —ZE—UF
RMB’000 RMB'000

AR FT AEETT

At beginning of the year F19) 323 670
Provision for/(reversal of) impairment REEE (BE) 300 (347)
At end of the year FR 623 323
The maximum exposure to credit risk at the reporting RomE AR SeEERRA L
date is the carrying values of each class of receivables MEFERFENREE - NEEIL
mentioned above. The Group did not hold any collateral EREAEMERRIEAZFRIIA
as security for these receivables. B o
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17 TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (Continued)

(c) The carrying amounts of the Group’s trade and other
receivables are denominated in the following currencies:

RMB
HK dollar

18 RESTRICTED CASH

Restricted cash

1 54 Jiyi Household International Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2015

AR
BT

XERHRE

17 ESREMEWTRIE (£)

() AEENE S KEAMRKFIRNIRE
BIATIEEEHE

As at 31 December

R+=—B=+-—8H
2015 2014
—E-AfF —ZE—UF
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR¥T T AR TFT
196,088 144,111
1,708 -
197,796 144,111

18 ZRFRE

As at 31 December

R+=—BA=+—8”
2015 2014
—E2-i%F —E-mEF
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥TF T AR For
25,205 5,430




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

18 RESTRICTED CASH (Continued)

As at 31 December 2015, deposits amounted to
RMB20,000,000 (2014: nil) were pledged to secure short term
bank borrowing amounted to RMB20,000,000 (Note 24).

Bank deposits amounted to RMB5,205,000 (2014:
RMBS5,430,000) which were placed as guarantee deposits for
issuing notes payable (Note 23(b)).

As at 31 December 2015, the effective interest rate on
restricted cash was 1.97% (2014: 2.55%) per annum.
The carrying amounts of restricted cash approximate to their

fair values and represent maximum exposure to credit risk.

The carrying amounts of restricted cash are all denominated in
RMB.

19 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash at banks and on hand

RITMFERE

Al ¥5 ¥R 2% B 5

18 ZRBIFE (&)

R-Z—RF+-A=+—H 2EHAR
#20,000,000/8 L (ZE—MF ) 2%
& EREHRTTE R AR 20,000,000
7T (MF5E24) -

ERBETENZEEFARTERAR
#5,205,000c (ZE—WF: AR
5,430,0007T ) tE B ERTFH (FIsE23(b)) °

RZZE—AF+_A=1+—8 ZBEHIR
EHEBRFFEDBNAE1.97% (ZF—Y
F:255%) o

XRHRENEEAEEEAFERSE B
BEAESNERSEERR-

XEHRSHBREAEZBAAREE-

19 RERREEEY

As at 31 December

R+=—B=+—H
2015 2014
—E-RfF —ZE—UF
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR¥T T ABRBFT
115,412 59,098
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19 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (Continued)

The carrying amounts of cash and cash equivalents

approximate to their fair values and represent maximum

exposure to credit risk.

The carrying amounts of cash at banks and on hand are

denominated in:

RMB
HKD
usb

Cash at banks and on hand

1 5 6 Jiyi Household International Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2015

AR
BT

EYv

RITRFERRE

19 RERRSEEY (&)

AehReFEVNEREZEEQFER
# ERAMEYNESEERR-

$R1T R F FH S # AR E A LA T 5 SO At

(=K

As at 31 December

R+=—B=+-—8H
2015 2014
—E-AfF —ZE—UF
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR¥T T ABRBFT
103,211 53,918
11,909 -
292 5,180
115,412 59,098
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20 DEFERRED INCOME TAX

As no deferred income tax liabilities were recognized, there are

no offset amounts as at 31 December 2015 (2014 nil).

20 EIEFRIGH

BRI EEREMREAERAE KN
E-RAF+-A=+t—8 XEEHHAE
(ZT—mEF:\)-

As at 31 December

R+=B=+-8
2015 2014
—g-HF | —T-mE
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARMFT | AREFT
Deferred tax assets: EERRIBE E -
— to be recovered within 12 months —+ @A ANE T RKE 1,753 1,718
The movements in deferred tax assets are as follows: EERMIBEEZEMAT -
Deferred tax assets: EERBEE:
Provision
for
impairment Provision
of trade for
Accrued Accrued and other impairment
rental payroll receivables  of inventories Total
BaK
HinEWE
g ik EstTE RERE REHERE @t
RMB000 RMB 000 RMB'000 RMB 000 RMB 000
ANREFIT AREFT ANREFIT AREFT ANREFT
At 1 January 2014 R-ZE—-MNE—A—H 555 688 167 277 1,687
Credited/(Charged) to profit or loss BBz AE,/ (1K) 153 (18) (86) (18) 31
At 31 December 2014 RZE-NFE+ZA=+—H 708 670 81 259 1,718
At 1 January 2015 R-E—RF—HF—H 708 670 81 259 1,718
Credited/(Charged) to profit or loss BBE& AR/ (1K) 9 (54) 75 (85) 35
At 31 December 2015 RZE-RF+ZA=+—H 807 616 156 174 1,753

SE—REBEFIERBR AR
“T-hFFR
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20 DEFERRED INCOME TAX (Continued)

21

158

At 31 December 2015, the Group did not recognise deferred

income tax assets amounting to RMB110,000 (2014: nil) in

respect of losses as it is not probable that future taxable profits

against which the losses can be utilised. The estimated tax

losses are subject to approval by the relevant tax authorities.

SHARE CAPITAL AND SHARE PREMIUM

Ordinary shares, issued and fully paid:

At 1 January 2015
Upon incorporation of
the Company on
2 February 2015 (Note 1.1(d))
Issuance of new ordinary shares
(Note 1.1(g))
Issue of shares under the
Capitalisation Issue (a)
Issue of shares under the
share offer (b)
Share issuance costs (c)

At 31 December 2015

Annual Report 2015

M

R-_ZE—h&%—HF—H

R AE-R=H
/NG | VA
(B1aE1.1(@))

BATH L AR
(B15£1.1(9))

RIBEE A BITRITRND (3)

A

A

IRAR D 3 & 21T (b)

B BT ()

RZZE—aF+-A=+—H

Jiyi Household International Holdings Limited

20 GEIEFRIGH (&)

R-E—RAF+-A=+—8 KEELE
MEBERERELEMSHEE AR 110,000
T(ZZE—HF &) RERRRER
BRI AREEZEER A HIES
BAEGEBMEWEIER  F A {EE -

21 RARKROEE

A (BETRER)

Share
Share Capital Premium
R 7K R 12 5B
Number of
ordinary
shares (of
HKD 0.10 each) RMB'000 RMB'000
EARE A
(BZREE
0.1087) ARETFT ARETFT
1 - -
9,999 1 145,789
269,990,000 22,112 (22,112)
90,000,000 7,371 86,979
- - (8,189)
360,000,000 29,484 202,467
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21 SHARE CAPITAL AND SHARE PREMIUM (Continued)

(a

Pursuant to the resolutions in writing of the shareholders
of the company passed on 6 October 2015, the
authorised share capital of the Company was increased
from HKD380,000 to HKD500,000,000 divided into
5,000,000,000 shares with a par value of HKDO0.10
each by the creation of an additional 4,996,200,000
shares (the “Capitalisation Issue”). An aggregate of
269,990,000 shares to the existing shareholders as at 6
October 2015 were allotted and issued pursuant to the
Capitalisation Issue.

On 6 November 2015, upon its listing on the Main
Board of the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited,
the Company issued 90,000,000 new ordinary shares
at par value of HKD1 per share for cash consideration
of HKD1.28 each, and raised gross proceeds of
approximately HKD115,200,000 (equivalent to
RMB94,350,000).

Share issuance cost mainly included underwriting
commission, lawyer’s fees, reporting accountant’s fee
and other related costs. Incremental costs that were
directly attributable to the issue of the new ordinary
shares amounting to RMB8,189,000 was treated as a
deduction from share premium. Other share issuance
costs which were not directly attributable to the issue of
the new ordinary shares amounting to RMB 16,858,000
were recognised as expenses in the consolidated income
statement (Note 7).

Al ¥5 ¥R 2% B 5

21 REARKRGEE (&)

(a

BEARAIBRER-_ZT—RF+
ARANBRBEMNE@DARAZER  #1IE
#%4,996,200,000/% 58 4N & 19+ A&
N R)VETE B AR #1380,000/8 T g =
500,000,000/ 7T, * 43 45,000,000,000
KEREEI0E ITHRMD ([EAX
b317]) - BBERMEEITARE
—RF+ANBMIR GBI R
174 269,990,000 A% {7 °

R_ZE—RFE+—ARE EERE
BHMARSTERARERLETE
KRABVAER1 28T 2B R ER
790,000,000 AR EE 17T 2 ¥T &
Mk - B &S FIAEEEA9115,200,000
BT (88 M AR %94,350,0007T) °

RNDBEITRAETERERHEMAS 2
FIE - BRIk AR E A & H AR
AR o BT R E AR BB AL AR IG K
AN AR %8,189,0007T # 48 & AL 17 %
BRL BTN ERRIFEEEGD
H Ath B% 19 B TR AN A R #516,858,000
TRiRE W m kP ERARI (M
7) e

SE—REBEFIERBR AR
—T-hFFR
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22 OTHER RESERVES

(a)

(b)

(c)

160

Capital injection

On 6 February 2015, Honest Winner International
Limited (“Honest Winner"), which is owned by Mr. Lin
Kuanming, an independent third party investor, a new
investor, entered into a capital contribution agreement
with Ms. Hou Wei, Mr. Liu Shui, Mr. Li Jianhua, Mr. Lin
Songtian, Mr. Hou Bo and Mr. Liu Xinping, pursuant to
which Honest Winner made a capital contribution of
RMB6,335,250 in Jiyi Household, which represented
3.43% of the total registered capital of Jiyi Household.
The capital contribution was settled in cash on 17 March
2015 and the registered capital of Jiyi Household was
increased from RMB46,932,829 to RMB48,600,000.

Deemed contribution

Pursuant to equity transfer agreements on 8 December
2014, Jiyi Household transferred its entire equity
interest in Meizhou Jiyi Realty at a consideration of
RMB40,000,000. The consideration has been received
in January 2015. It was accounted for as the deemed
contribution from the equity holders of the Company.

Reorganisation

Upon the completion of the Reorganisation, the carrying
amount of the consolidated net asset value of the Listing
Business, amounting to RMB145,450,000 as of 30 April
2015, together with a cash consideration of HKD429,000
to be paid, is aggregately determined to be the deemed
cost of the consideration paid to the Company for the
issuance of 9,999 new shares to the shareholders.

Jiyi Household International Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2015

22 Hiuf#E

(a)

(b)

(c)

xE

R-E—RAFE-ANH HEEE

NE([HRE]) (ABLE=FHE
BEMMBEAERE) BERZ L
RUK ST  FEEL A MDA SL A
BEREERBFFEEREITLEE W
B PERE—REIEARE
6,335,2507‘5(@%‘-“)‘%%—%%%5%%5
REAFEM3.43% ) X ER_T—1F
ZAt+tHEUBREEE ME—RE
K REf & AN A R #46,932,82970 3%
Z= AR #48,600,0007T °

BIEHE

BRER-_ZE—NFE+-AN\BHEILH
REEZEGE S—REAREAR
#40,000,0007C i RN E—E %
HENEHREESR REEN=_ZF
—AF—ARE-ZEX AR
RERERE BRATEZIFAEAND
>§O

B4

BHTKE  EFMEBNGEEEEF
BEEAE(HEZE-_T—AFNA=1+
H& <% 5 AR #145,450,0007T)
ERGZAHIRE MR (E429,000% 7T -
GHEWEEES EAFEMKEIET
9,999f% A% 17 i & A R B BIAR1ERK
ﬁo



23 TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

Trade payables (a)

Notes payables (b)

Advance from customers

Salaries and staff welfare payable

Other tax payables

Accrued operating lease expenses

Withholding individual income tax
in respect of dividends payment
(Note 12)

Other payables

The fair values of trade and other payables approximate to

their carrying values.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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23 ESRHEMENKE

H 5 BN FA @)
ARESAA()
BEPER

e ¥ & K 8 g
H e 1508
FERH R EHEMX

BERIRNEE 2 BHIRE

EAFTEH (BaE12)

H &5 50R

As at 31 December

Rt=A=+—-H
2015 2014
—®2-1% —F-mF
RMB'000 RMB'000
ARETT ARETT
22,027 17,058
17,350 14,800
6,138 2,136
3,328 3,519
2,152 4,930
3,237 2,831
16,000 -
3,826 1,600
74,058 46,874

SE—REBEFIERBR AR

—T-hFFR

B REMENFEN D FEEER@EE
& -
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23 TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES (Continued)

(a)

(b)

(0)

162

The ageing analysis of trade payables based on invoice

date were as follows:

Up to 3 months

3 to 6 months

6 to 12 months
Over 12 months

®%={8A
=ZENEA
ANETZMHEA
BiE+ @A

The credit period secured by the Group’s suppliers ranges

from 0 to 90 days.

The notes payable represented non-interest bearing bank
acceptance notes with maturity dates within six months,
and was secured by restricted cash (Note 18).

The carrying amounts of the Group's trade and other
payables are denominated in the following currencies:

RMB
HK dollar

Jiyi Household International Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2015

AR
BT

(a)

23 ESREMENRE(E)

BHRNRIBEREZEBHNERE D

Mo :
As at 31 December
KR+=ZA=+—8H

2015 2014
—E-AHE —E—mEF
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥F T AR TFT
16,443 17,019
4,156 -
1,050 -
378 39
22,027 17,058

BErYAKEHRERNEEHN FOE

FEMZEEISEBANEARN WA
ZRHIIR S EABEO T R ITH
HEE (KiE18) ©

AREENE 5 K EAD RN SRR RE
ETIA TSI EHEHE :

As at 31 December

R+t=—B=+-—8H
2015 2014
—E-AfF —E—UF
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥F T AR For
73,754 46,874
304 -
74,058 46,874
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24 BANK BORROWINGS 24 RITER

Year ended 31 December

BE+t-A=1t—HLEE

2015 2014

—E-IF —EF

RMB'000 RMB’000

AR¥Fr ARET T

Secured bank borrowing BIEHIEITER 97,035 83,804
The bank borrowings of the Group were secured by property, AEBERITERBR_ZE—AF+A

plant and equipment (Note 13), land use right (Note 14) and
restricted cash (Note 18) as at 31 December 2015.

The weighted average effective interest rates during the year
are as follows:

Bank borrowing

The carrying amounts of the Group’s borrowings were
approximated to their fair values as at 31 December 2015 as
the interest rates of most of borrowings were variable and
original term within one year.

The carrying amounts of bank borrowings are all denominated
in RMB.

=t+t—HHWE- Jﬂ%& S (MisE13)
THbE R RE (BEE14) R R HIE S (M
18) 47 -

RE R NI ERFI R -

Year ended 31 December

BE+-A=+—BLHFE

j:t Ed
ERN

2015 2014
—F-HF — 4
6.80% 7.36%

SE—REBEFIERBR AR
—T-hFFR

E-RET-A=1+—H AARKED
RRFBNEERENKFERR—F
EAZZJS%I1§¥XE’JEEE@E@EQ¥@$B%

EEEHAARKE
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25 CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS 5 REMELERS
(a) Reconciliation of profit before income tax to cash (@) BRAGEHANRMNELETEAR S
generated from operations HER

104

Profit before income tax
Adjustments for:
Interest expense (Note 9)
Depreciation of property,

plant and equipment (Note 13)
Amortisation of land use right (Note 74)
Amortisation of intangible assets
Loss on disposal of property,

plant and equipment — net
Reversal of write-down of

inventories (Note 7)
Provision for/(reversal of)

impairment of trade and

other receivables (Note 7)
Changes in working capital:
(Increase)/Decrease in inventories
Increase in trade and other receivables
Increase in trade and other payables

Cash generated from operations

Jiyi Household International Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2015

As at 31 December

R+=—A=+—H
2015 2014
—E-AfF —ZE—UF
RMB’000 RMB'000

AREFT ARETT

B P 15 850 Al A 45,433 54,611
AT ZIBELAE:
MEFRXZ (K1:29) 5,623 6,552
M WEMEBEITE

(K13£13) 6,863 7,023
T HbfE RS (A it 14) 96 96
B EE#H 9 4
HEWE  BE REED

B85 5 167
FEMRER (4i27)

(341) (75)

B 5 & E A FE W IE R E

B, (#E)

(Biat7) 300 (347)
EEEGE
& (gm),m (4,359) 13,870
B 5 K E A fE Wk IE I N (60,644) (24,327)
B 5 N H A FE A 5RIEE AN 11,195 12,848
KEELETRS 4,180 70,422
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25 CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS (Continued) 25 REMELRS (&)

(b) In the consolidated cash flow statements, proceeds from by REEREREBRA HEVE BE
disposal of properties, plant and equipment comprise: REBH TS RIEEE:

As at 31 December

R+=—B=+—H
2015 2014
—E-RfF —ZE—UF
RMB’000 RMB'000

AREFT AEETT

Net book amount (Note 73) R FE (Kit13) 5 167
Loss on disposal of property, HEWE BEMKEEE
plant and equipment (Note 6) (Kiite6) (5) (167)
Proceeds from disposal &S KIE - -
26 CONTINGENT LIABILITIES 26 HAREE
As at 31 December 2015, the Group had no (2014: nil) RZE—RAF+-_A=+—H XTEEW
significant contingent liabilities. BREASAEB(ZT—HF-|)-o
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i 7% ¥k % B 5
27 OPERATING LEASE COMMITMENTS 27 REHERIE
The Group leases certain of its office premises under non- REERBENAIHENKSHERHZER
cancellable operating lease agreements. The Group had future ABTHAEmE- $EIEEQQTTT§Y%Z‘“
aggregate minimum lease payments under non-cancellable EHE THARARKEEENREENT

operating leases as follows:

As at 31 December

R+=—B=+-—8H
2015 2014
—E-AfF —ZE—UF
RMB’000 RMB'000

AREFT AEETT

Not later than one year T\?ifﬁ/\\—$ 3,473 3,013

Later than one year and not later than five ~— EBR—FETEREF
years 13,092 10,998
Later than five years BRAF 7,123 12,450
23,688 26,461
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

28 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
The directors of the Company are of the view that the
following companies and individuals were related parties that

had transactions or balances with the Group during the year:

Principal business

Name of the related party activities
BBAHE 8 FTEXRBED
Ms. Hou Wei

=Rt

Meizhou Xikang Construction Architectural

Company Limited Engineering
("Meizhou Xikang”)
M T ERELETIEBR AR BETRE

([tgMEmE])

Mr. Wen Jingfeng (“Mr. Wen")
mAREE S (DREAE])

Meizhou Jiyi Realty

Al ¥5 ¥R 2% B 5

28 BBARS

FRARREZRBR FINRBREAS
HEARKREB R 5 A AR -

Relationship with the Group
EAAEENBR

Controlling Shareholder
PERR IR R

An entity is significantly influenced by a close member
of the family of the controlling Shareholder

RAEBRRRRGORNERTEN —RER
Son of Ms. Deng Haiming, key management
HeBExtseF RIEEEE

An entity is significantly influenced by a close
member of the family of Ms. Deng Haiming, senior

management
XESREREREEXEIRKORNEATEN
—RER

SE—REBEFIERBR AR
—T-hFFR

167
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28 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (Continued)

(a) Key management compensation

T& EBERIEAL
RIS EFEIHAR R EAM

Wages, allowance and bonus
Contributions to pension plans and
others

(b) Transactions with related parties

The following transactions were carried out between the
Group and related parties. In the opinion of the directors
of the Company, the related party transactions were
carried out in the normal course of business and at terms
negotiated between the Group and the respective related
parties.

HERENIER
ARt AT EE

Sales to Meizhou Xikang
Rental paid to Mr. Wen

1 68 Jiyi Household International Holdings Limited
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28 BEARS (&)

() TEEEEBHNZHM

As at 31 December

Rt=A=+—-H
2015 2014
= —F-mF
RMB'000 RMB'000
AR® TR ARBETFT
1,225 664
119 41
1,344 705

(b) HEBINXS

REBEBBHDETUTRH K
NRAEERR BBAIRZINER
EBEPRASEEEHAN S E
TE 2 AGRFHETT

As at 31 December

R+=—B=+—8H
2015 2014
—E—hfF —E—UF
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR¥T T ABRBFT
1,514 4,704
29 26
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28 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (Continued) 28 BBAERS (#&)
(c) Balances with related parties (c) EHEAEEF ek

As at 31 December

R+=—A=+—8°
2015 2014
—E2-iF —E-mEF
RMB’000 RMB 000

AR FT ABRBTT

Amounts due from Meizhou Xikang JE UG M N 42 B 5B 724 21
The balances due from a related party are denominated JEW — & Bl T AR AAREEHE
in RMB, unsecured, interest free and are repayable on BEKR RERERERKEER-
demand.

No balance due from related companies is past due or I A% e U RE B A R A BR B 8 B SR
impaired. Ee
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29 BALANCE SHEET AND RESERVE MOVEMENT OF THE

COMPANY

Balance sheet of the Company

ASSETS
Non-current assets
Investment in a subsidiary

Current assets

Amounts due from shareholders
Amounts due from subsidiaries
Cash and cash equivalents
Prepayments and other receivables

Total assets

EQUITY
Capital and reserves attributable

to equity holders of the Company

Share capital
Share premium
Other reserves
Retained earnings

Total equity

1 7 O Jiyi Household International Holdings Limited

Annual Report 2015

ARANEEERB/R

aE
FRBEE
R—KMBRFINIIRE

RBEE

& W B R SRR

& Ui Bt B 1 B KR
AeMREEHEED
TEAFRIE M H b B UROR

EERE

e
RAFESEFAEA
FEAG B AN % feéi 4
[N

P tn it

H bl
RE & F

R

Note

Wi

29 ARANEEEBRRMEEH

As at

31 December
2015
R-Z—HF
+=—A=+—H
RMB’000
AR¥FT

154,299

154,299

359
74,513
10,972

1,687

87,531

241,830

29,484
202,467

10,649

(1,027)

241,573
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fif 3% ¥R 2 it 5

29 BALANCE SHEET AND RESERVE MOVEMENTOFTHE 29 AAFMNEEEEBREBEESRD (&)

COMPANY (Continued)
Balance sheet of the Company (Continued) AARANEEREBER(E)
As at
31 December
Note 2015
R-Z—HF
Hit | t=B=+—8H
RMB’000
AR¥Fr
LIABILITIES =N
Current liabilities REBEE
Other payables H h fE 1~ 3RIB 257
Total liabilities =Rig % 257
Total equity and liabilities ERRBEERE 241,830
The balance sheet of the Company was approved by the Board AARMEERBERN _-_ZE—RF=A
of Directors on 30 March 2016 and was signed on its behalf —THEESEHENKATESESE
Hon Wei &3 Liu Xianxiu 2| E 5
Director £ % Director £ %
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29 BALANCE SHEET AND RESERVE MOVEMENT OF THE

COMPANY (Continued)

Balance sheet of the Company (Continued)

(a)

172

Reserve movement of the Company

RKARIRNZE—R&_-_AZH

Upon incorporation of the Company

on 2 February 2015 R AVELS
Loss for the year FNEE
Currency translation M 5,

At 31 December 2015 RZE—RF+-_A=+—H

Jiyi Household International Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2015

ERRAMNEEER/R(F)

(a) ARANHEES

29 APFNWEERBRRFARES (£)

Other Retained
reserves earnings
HAth & REEF
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARETF T ARETFT
- (1,027)

10,649 -
10,649 (1,027)




The remuneration of each director and the chief executive
officer of the Company is set out below:

For the year ended 31 December 2015:

Name of Directors

Executive Directors
Ms. Hou Wei (i)
Mr. Liu Xianxiu (ii)

Non-executive Directors
Mr. Hou Bo (i)
Mr. Lam On Tai (jii)

Independent non-executive
Directors

Mr. Ye Yihui (iv)

Mr. Ho Hin Yip (iv)

Mr. Hou Lianchang (iv)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

30 BENEFITS AND INTERESTS OF DIRECTORS

(a) Directors’ and chief executive’s emoluments

EEng

HITES
EEZ L)
BIB AT A

FBUTES
B 5 A i)
W% e 5% A il

BUKHTES

E$ 3> ()
TR E W)
BBETEW

Al ¥5 ¥R 2% B 5

30 EENNERES
() EERESTHRARHNHMH

ARBEEENRSITHA B H B

BE-Z-AF+-A=1t—-HLHF

i

Emoluments paid or receivable in respect of a person’s services as a director,
whether of the company or its subsidiary undertaking
REAES (BRAQAREABMELE) WA THRBE S HERNEHH

Employer's
contribution to
a retirement

Discretionary benefit
Fees Salary bonuses scheme Total
EEHEM]
BRI &
e o BERA  fFHHER Azt
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB000 RMB000
ARETFT  ARETT  ARETT  ARETT  AREFR
123 120 - 23 266
31 80 - 15 126
154 200 - 38 392
31 = = = 31
31 = = = 31
62 - - - 62
15 50 - = 65
31 = = = 31
15 = = = 15
61 50 - - 111

SE—REBEFIERBR AR
—T-hFFR
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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30 BENEFITS AND INTERESTS OF DIRECTORS (Continued) 30 EEWFIZRERE (£)

() ESERESTHRABHNHM ()

(a) Directors’ and chief executive’s emoluments

(Continued)

For the year ended 31 December 2014 (Restated):

BE_Z-—NE+-_A=+—HItHF

B (&&5) :

Emoluments paid or receivable in respect of a person’s services as a director,

whether of the company or its subsidiary undertaking

PEEESR (BRAQAFZEARMBAR) A LORED RN H

Employer's
contribution to
a retirement

Discretionary benefit
Fees Salary bonuses scheme Total
EFEHERK
faMEEl
Name of Directors EERE we e B fEH R @
RMB000 RMB 000 RMB 000 RMB 000 RMB 000
ANREFT  AREFT  AREFT  AREFT  AREFT
Executive Directors BTES
Ms. Hou Wei () FEIRZ L) - 121 - 6 127
Mr. Liu Xianxiu (i) 28 5% i) - 73 - 6 79
- 194 - 12 206
Non-executive Directors FHTES
Mr. Hou Bo (iii) {08 oo A (i) - - - - -
Mr. Lam On Tai (i) ME2 2R 5 A i) - - - - -
Independent non-executive ~ BIFHITES
Directors -
Mr. Ye Yihui (iv) REELEl) - 60 - - 60
Mr. Ho Hin Yip (iv) ATR A (v) - - - - -
Mr. Hou Lianchang (iv) == b () - - - - -
- 60 - - 60

Jiyi Household International Holdings Limited
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

30 BENEFITS AND INTERESTS OF DIRECTORS (Continued)

(a)

(b)

Directors’ and chief executive’s emoluments
(Continued)

(i)  Appointed as director on 2 February 2015 and was re-
designated as executive director on 5 June 2015. Ms. Hou Wei
is also the chief executive officer.

(i) Appointed as executive director on 5 June 2015.

(i)  Appointed as non-executive director on 5 June 2015.

(iv) Appointed as independent non-executive director on 6
October 2015.

Directors’ material interests in transactions,
arrangements or contracts

No significant transactions, arrangements and contracts
in relation to the Group’s business to which the Company
was a party and in which a director of the Company had
a material interest, whether directly or indirectly, subsisted
at the end of the year or at any time during the year.

Al ¥5 ¥R 2% B 5

30 EEMANERER (&)

() EERBESTRAENHM (£)

(b)

(ii)

(iii)

R-_E—AF-_A-_AEZTAREST
R-E-—RAFXALBHRER/ATE
RIBL LI BRITHRAEE -

% %

RIZE-—RAFNARABEZERNTE

MREZZB-—RFRBRABEZERIENT
BFo

TRETANREEEBETHE
TEE

A

& 2

EERRS RHIEHNZERESR

ZIN/N

AV A I R BP0 (T B

FINAESEERN SUES5¥ ) IS ZNNC]
EXERSARERBAREARGENENX
R RHRAER-

SE—REBEFIERBR AR

T —RFFR 1 7 5



FOUR FISCAL YEARS FINANCIAL SUMMARY
00 1@ 81 X F = 2 8 35 ifk &

RESULTS

Revenue

Profit before income tax

Income tax expenses

Profit for the year

Total comprehensive income
attributable to equity
holders of the Company

BRI B AT R
B HAX

FREF

ARRIESRHA ARG
2HEBABE

ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

Total assets
Total liabilities

Total equity

176

i

BN
GRl

\
A

i

EXN
CRF

L
T
/|
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E3

For the year ended 31 December

BEEt-A=t-HLEE

2015 2014 2013 2012
—E-1F —T-mE —T—= —T--F
RMB’000 RMB’'000 RMB'000 RMB’000
AREFTT ARBFT ARE T ARE T
348,668 333,818 286,463 253,460

45,433 54,611 45,819 38,343

(14,162) (12,607) (11,650) (9,806)
31,271 42,004 34,169 28,537
32,194 42,004 34,169 28,537
EEREE
At 31 December
R+=ZA=+—-H

2015 2014 2013 2012
“E2-HF —ET-F —E—=F —E——F
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB’000
AREFTT ARETFT ARETFTT ARETFT
437,011 308,383 278,721 217,800

176,811 133,213 124,355 96,803
260,200 175,170 154,366 120,997
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